
 
Agenda 

College Station City Council 
Workshop Meeting 

Thursday, August 24, 2006 3:00 PM 
City Hall Council Chambers, 1101 Texas Avenue 

College Station, Texas 
 
1. Presentation, possible action, and discussion on items listed on the consent 

agenda.  
 
2. Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding possible resolutions 

submitted by the City of College Station for the 2006 Texas Municipal League 
Conference. 

 
3. Presentation, tour with Planning and Zoning Commission and Historic 

Preservation Committee, and discussion of areas in the City that could be 
considered for historic districts.  

 
4. Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding traffic study options, 

including funding sources.  
 

5. Presentation, possible action, and discussion on future agenda items: A Council 
Member may inquire about a subject for which notice has not been given.  A 
statement of specific factual information or the recitation of existing policy may 
be given.  Any deliberation shall be limited to a proposal to place the subject on 
an agenda for a subsequent meeting. 
 

6. Council Calendars 
 
 Aug. 18 Boston’s Aggieland Grand Opening – 6:00  – 9:00 p.m. 
 Aug. 21 Boston’s Aggieland Ribbon Cutting and Fundraiser – 4:30  
 Aug. 21 Intergovernmental Committee Meeting – Noon – 

Convention and Visitors Bureau 
 Aug. 22 Special Meeting of City Council – Budget – 4:00 p.m. 
 Aug. 23 Special Meeting of City Council – Budget – 4:00 p.m. 
 Aug. 23 Research Valley Partnership Meeting – 3:00 p.m. 
 Aug. 24 Council Workshop and Regular Meeting– 3:00 and 7:00  
 Aug. 25 – 26 Newly Elected Officials Orientation – Dallas, TX 



 Aug. 29 Assistant City Manager Candidates Reception – Council 
Chambers – 5:30 p.m. 

 Aug. 30 Brazos Valley Health Summit – Brazos Center – 9:30 a.m. 
 Aug. 31 Special Meeting of City Council – Budget – 4:00 p.m. 
 Aug. 31 Texas A&M System Energy Conference – Annenberg 

Presidential Conference Center – 3:00 p.m. 
 Sept 4 Labor Day – Office Closed 
 Sept 13 Brazos Valley Council of Governments Annual Meeting 

and Workshop – BVCOG Center for Regional Services – 
Noon – 1:30 p.m. 

 Sept 14 Council Workshop and Regular Meeting – 3:00 p.m. 
 Sept 18 Intergovernmental Committee Meeting – Noon – 

Convention & Visitors Bureau 
 Sept 19 Transportation Committee Meeting – 4:30 p.m. 
 Sept 21 International Scholars BBQ – Central Park Pavillion 6:00 

p.m. 
 Sept 28 Council Workshop and Regular Meeting – 3:00 p.m. 
 
 
7. Discussion, review and possible action regarding the following meetings:  

Brazos County Health Dept., Brazos Valley Council of Governments, 
Cemetery Committee, City Center, CSISD/City Joint Meeting, Design 
Review Board, Fraternal Partnership, Historic Preservation Committee, 
Interfaith Dialogue Association, Intergovernmental Committee and School 
District, Joint Relief Funding Review Committee, Library Committee, 
Making Cities Livable Conference,  Metropolitan Planning Organization, 
Outside Agency Funding Review, Parks and Recreation Board, Planning 
and Zoning Commission, Sister City Association, TAMU Student Senate,  
Research Valley Partnership, Regional Transportation Committee for 
Council of Governments, Transportation Committee, Wolf Pen Creek 
Oversight Committee, Wolf Pen Creek TIF Board, Zoning Board of 
Adjustments, (see attached posted notices for subject matters). 

 
8. Executive Session will immediately follow the workshop meeting in the 

Administrative Conference Room. 
 

Consultation with Attorney {Gov’t Code Section 551.071}; possible action  The City Council 
may seek advice from its attorney regarding a pending and contemplated litigation subject or 
settlement offer or attorney-client privileged information.  Litigation is an ongoing process and 
questions may arise as to a litigation tactic or settlement offer, which needs to be discussed with 
the City Council.  Upon occasion the City Council may need information from its attorney as to 
the status of a pending or contemplated litigation subject or settlement offer or attorney-client 
privileged information.  After executive session discussion, any final action or vote taken will be 
in public.  The following subject(s) may be discussed: 
 
a. TCEQ Docket No. 2002-1147-UCR, Applications of Brushy Water Supply and College 

Station (Westside/Highway 60) 



b. TCEQ Docket No. 2003-0544MWD, Application of Nantucket, Ltd. 
c. TXU Lone Star Gas Rate Request. 
d. Cause No. 03-002098-CV-85, Brazos County, College Station v. Wellborn Special Utility 

District 
e. Civil Action No. H-04-4558, U.S. District Court, Southern District of Texas, Houston 

Division 
 College Station v. U.S. Dept. of Agriculture, etc., and Wellborn Special Utility District 
f. Civil Action No. H-04-3876, U.S. District Court, Southern District of Texas, Houston 

Division, JK Development v. College Station 
g. GUD No. 9530 – Gas Cost Prudence Review, Atmos Energy Corporation 
h. GUD No. 9560 – Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program (GRIP) rate increases, Atmos 

Energy Corporation  
i. Cause No. GN-502012, Travis County, TMPA v. PUC (College Station filed Intervention 

7/6/05) 
j. Cause No. 06-000703-CV-85, Patricia Moore, et al. v. Ross Stores, Inc., City of 

College Station, et al. 
k. Possible settlement water CCN with Wellborn 
l. Possible settlement of sewer CCN issue 
m. Legal Aspects of Cebridge Pole Contract 
n. Cause No. 475-CC; City of College Station v. Richard Pena, et al; In County Court 

at Law No. 1, Brazos County, Texas 
o. Cause No. 484-CC; City of College Station vs. Canyon Creek Partners Ltd., and 

First Ag Credit, FLCA; in County Court No. 2, Brazos County, Texas. 
p. Davis Watson Claim 
 
9. Final Action on executive session, if necessary.  
 
10. Adjourn.    
 
APPROVED: 
 

E-Signed by Glenn Brown
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

_______________________________ 
City Manager  

 
Notice is hereby given that a Workshop Meeting of the City Council of the City of 
College Station, Texas will be held on the August 24, 2006 at 3:00 p.m. at the City Hall 
Council Chambers, 1101 Texas Avenue, College Station, Texas.  The following subjects 
will be discussed, to wit:  See Agenda 
Posted this 21st   day of August, 2006 at 2:00 p.m. 
 

E-Signed by Connie Hooks
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

____________________________ 
City Secretary 

 



I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the Governing 
Body of the City of College Station, Texas, is a true and correct copy of said Notice and 
that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the bulletin board at City Hall, 1101 
Texas Avenue, in College Station, Texas, and the City’s website, www.cstx.gov .  The 
Agenda and Notice are readily accessible to the general public at all times.  Said Notice 
and Agenda were posted on August 21, 2006 at 2:00 p.m. and remained so posted 
continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting. 
 
This public notice was removed from the official board at the College Station City Hall 
on the following date and time:  _______________________ by 
___________________________. 
 
    Dated this _____day of _______________, 2006. 
    CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS 

By____________________________________ 
 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the ______day of _________________, 
___________________Notary Public – Brazos County, Texas   
My commission expires:_________ 
This building is wheelchair accessible.  Handicap parking spaces are available.  Any 
request for sign interpretive service must be made 48 hours before the meeting.  To make 
arrangements call (979) 764-3517 or (TDD) 1-800-735-2989.  Agendas may be viewed 
on www.cstx.gov.  Council meetings are broadcast live on Cable Access Channel 19. 

http://www.cstx.gov
http://www.cstx.gov


Agenda 
College Station City Council 

Regular Meeting 
Thursday, August 24, 2006 at 7:00 p.m. 

City Hall Council Chamber, 1101 Texas Avenue 
College Station, Texas 

 
11. Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation, Consider absence requests 

 
Hear Visitors:  Any citizen may address the City Council on any item which does 
not appear on the posted Agenda.  Registration forms are available in the lobby 
and at the desk of the City Secretary.  This form should be completed and 
delivered to the City Secretary by 6:45 p.m.  Please limit remarks to three 
minutes.  A timer alarm will sound after 2 1/2 minutes to signal that you have 
thirty seconds remaining so that you may conclude your remarks.  The City 
Council will receive the information, ask staff to look into the matter, or place the 
issue on a future agenda.  Topics of operational concerns shall be directed to the 
City Manager. 
 

Consent Agenda 
Individuals who wish to address the City Council on a consent or regular agenda item not 
posted as a public hearing shall register with the City Secretary prior to the Mayor’s 
reading of the agenda item.  Registration forms are available in the lobby and at the desk 
of the City Secretary.  The Mayor will recognize individuals who wish to come forward 
to speak for or against the item.  The speaker will please state their name and address for 
the record and provided three minutes.  A timer alarm will sound after 2 1/2 minutes to 
signal thirty seconds remaining so that the speaker may conclude your remarks.     
 
Vision Statement IV – Professionals promoting a robust, sustainable, growing, and 
diverse economic environment. 
 

12.1 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding a resolution approving a 
Contract for federal HOME Community Housing Development Organization 
(CHDO) Set-Aside funds to the Brazos Valley Community Action Agency 
(BVCAA) in the amount of $220,111 for construction of affordable housing, 
and $73,370 in CHDO operating funds. 

 
 
Vision Statement I - Core Services – Professionals providing world-class customer 
focused services at a competitive cost through innovation and planning. 
 
12.2 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding the approval for the 

purchase of a Bomb Robot in the amount of $127,696.14, utilizing $125,809 in 
Homeland Security grant funds. 

 



12.3 Presentation, possible action and discussion regarding the approval of an 
interlocal agreement for School Resource Officers. 

 
12.4 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding a Resolution declaring 

the establishment of uniform pole attachment rates as required by Senate Bill 5 
enacted in the Second Called Session of the 79th Texas Legislature. 

 
12.5 Presentation, possible action, and discussion to approve the monetary award of 

the Special Commissioners for a utility easement on property owned by Mr. 
Richard Pena, located near the intersection of State Highway 2818 and State 
Highway 21 in Brazos County, for construction of a water transmission pipeline 
necessary for the Parallel Water Transmission Line Project. 

 
12.6 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding utility agreements 

between the City of College Station and the Texas Department of 
Transportation as part of the Texas Avenue Widening project. 

 
12.7 Bid #06-119.   Presentation, possible action and discussion on a bid award for 

purchase of electrical wire and cable maintained in inventory as follows: 
Hughes Supply for $592,011.50; Utilicor for $187,020.00; and WESCO for 
$56,250.00.  Total estimated annual expenditure is $835,281.50. 

 
12.8 Presentation, possible action, and discussion approving a resolution awarding a 

construction contract (Contract No. 06-270) to Brazos Valley Services in the 
amount of $1,312,920.05 for the construction of the Jones Butler Phase II 
Project (ST-0005). 

 
12.9 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding a change order to 

Contract #06-060, in the amount of $44,251.50, to Young Contractors, Inc. for 
work associated with West Park Rehabilitation Project. 

 
12.10 Presentation, discussion, and possible action to approve Change Order # 2 to 

Contract # 05-253 with Elliott Construction Ltd. for work performed on the 
Water Service Extension Project, increasing the contract by $45,533.00 for a 
revised contract amount of $2,165,772.00. 

 
12.11 Presentation, possible action, and discussion to award the bid for Fire 

Department Protective Clothing to NAFECO in the amount of $53,760 for 40 
sets of bunker gear. 

 
Vision Statement II – Parks and Leisure Services – Professionals providing a wide 
range of leisure, recreational, educational, and cultural opportunities. 
 
12.12 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding the adoption of a 

resolution increasing the membership size of the Cemetery Committee from 
seven (7) to nine (9). 



 
Regular Agenda 
 
Individuals who wish to address the City Council on a regular agenda item not posted 
as a public hearing shall register with the City Secretary prior to the Mayor’s reading of 
the agenda item.  The Mayor will recognize you to come forward to speak for or against 
the item.  The speaker will state their name and address for the record and allowed three 
minutes. A timer alarm will sound after 2 1/2 minutes to signal thirty seconds remaining 
so that the speaker may conclude your remarks. 
  
Individuals who wish to address the City Council on an item posted as a public hearing 
shall register with the City Secretary prior to the Mayor’s announcement to open the 
public hearing.   The Mayor will recognize individuals who wish to come forward to 
speak for or against the item.  The speaker will state their name and address for the record 
and allowed three minutes.  A timer alarm will sound after 2 1/2 minutes to signal thirty 
seconds remaining so that the speaker may conclude your remarks.    After a public 
hearing is closed, there shall be no additional public comments.  If Council needs 
additional information from the general public, some limited comments may be allowed 
at the discretion of the Mayor.    
 
If an individual does not wish to address the City Council, but still wishes to be recorded 
in the official minutes as being in support or opposition to an agenda item, the individual 
may complete the registration form provided in the lobby by providing the name, address, 
and comments about a city related subject.  These comments will be referred to the City 
Council and City Manager.   
 
Vision Statement III – Planning and Development – Professionals who plan and 
develop a sustainable community balancing neighborhood and community interests. 
 

13.1 Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding approval 
of an ordinance rezoning Lot 1, Block A of the Haney-Highway 6 Subdivision, 
consisting of 1.2 acres, from C-3 (Light Commercial) to PDD (Planned 
Development District).  The property is located at 3129 Texas Avenue South at 
the northeast corner of Texas Avenue, Deacon Drive and the Highway 6 
frontage road. 

 
Vision Statement I - Core Services – Professionals providing world-class customer 
focused services at a competitive cost through innovation and planning. 

 
13.2 Public hearing, possible action, and discussion on the City of College Station 

2006-2007 proposed budget.  
 

13.3 Presentation, possible action and discussion regarding Guidelines for the 
Naming of Public Facilities. 

 



Vision Statement III – Planning and Development – Professionals who plan and 
develop a sustainable community balancing neighborhood and community interests. 
 

13.4 Presentation, possible action and discussion regarding traffic study options, 
including funding sources. 

 
14. The City Council may convene the executive session following the regular 

meeting to discuss matters posted on the executive session agenda for August 
24, 2006. 

 
15. Final action on executive session, if necessary. 

 
16. Adjourn. 

 
If litigation issues arise to the posted subject matter of these Council Meetings an 
executive session will be held. 
 
APPROVED: 
 

_

E-Signed by Glenn Brown
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

_______________________________ 
City Manager  
 
Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of College 
Station, Texas will be held on the Thursday, August 24, 2006 at 7:00 p.m. at the City Hall 
Council Chambers, 1101 Texas Avenue, College Station, Texas.  The following subjects 
will be discussed, to wit:  See Agenda. 
 
Posted this the 21st   day of August, 2006 at 2:00 p.m. 
 

E-Signed by Connie Hooks
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

________________________________ 
City Secretary 
 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the Governing 
Body of the City of College Station, Texas, is a true and correct copy of said Notice and 
that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the bulletin board at City Hall, 1101 
Texas Avenue, in College Station, Texas, and the City’s website, www.cstx.gov .  The 
Agenda and Notice are readily accessible to the general public at all times.  Said Notice 
and Agenda were posted on August 21, 2006 at 2:00 p.m. and remained so posted 
continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting. 
 

http://www.cstx.gov


This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the College Station 
City Hall on the following date and time:  __________________________ by 
________________________. 
 
    Dated this _____day of ________________, 2006. 
    By______________________________________ 
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the _____day of ________________, 2006. 
 
______________________________   
Notary Public – Brazos County, Texas  My commission expires: ___________ 
 
The building is wheelchair accessible.  Handicap parking spaces are available.  Any 
request for sign interpretive service must be made 48 hours before the meeting.  To make 
arrangements call (979) 764-3517 or (TDD) 1-800-735-2989.  Agendas may be viewed 
on www.cstx.gov .  Council meetings are broadcast live on Cable Access Channel 19. 
 
 
 
 

http://www.cstx.gov


 

 

August 24, 2006 
Workshop Agenda Item  

Resolutions for Consideration for 2006 Texas Municipal League Conference 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Terry Childers, Interim Assistant City Manager                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding possible 
resolutions submitted by the City of College Station for the 2006 Texas Municipal League 
Conference. 
 
 
Recommendation(s):  N/A 
 
 
Summary:  The Texas Municipal League’s Annual Conference will be held in Austin on 
October 25-27.  As in past years, member cities have been requested to submit any 
legislative issues they want addressed in next year’s 80th Session of the Texas Legislature. 
 
There are three categories of legislative issues for Council consideration: 
  
Category 1  College Station Legislative Initiatives  
Initiatives identified by College Station which should be pursued by our legislative team and 
TML.  
  
Category 2 Legislative Issues Identified by Other Cities  
Issues identified by other cities who desire College Station Support in presenting proposals 
to TML for consideration.  
 
Category 3  Legislative Issues Which May Be Presented  
Issues which will likely be introduced in the upcoming session which may have a detrimental 
impact on College Station. 
 
Dan Shelley was hired on February 16 as the City’s state legislative lobbyist.  He and his 
daughter, Jennifer Rodriguez, came to College Station in early March and visited with the 
City’s Management Team.  Different legislative issues pertaining to the City were discussed 
at this meeting, and Mr. Shelley and Mrs. Rodriguez came back to a Management Team 
meeting in May to further discuss staff’s legislative priorities. 
 
Mr. Shelley and Mrs. Rodriguez are present today in order to discuss upcoming legislative 
issues raised by staff and seek Council input.   
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: N/A 
 
 
Attachments:  Legislative Issues Memo  
    Support Resolutions (7)  
 
 



   

City of College Station, TX 
(979) 764-3461 

tchilders@cstx.gov 

Memorandum  

MEMO TO:  Glenn Brown, City Manager     
 
FROM:  Terry L. Childers, Interim Assistant City Manager  
 
SUBJECT: Legislative Issues  
 
DATE:  August 11, 2006 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
In preparation for the upcoming Texas Legislative Session, the Texas 
Municipal League has requested input and involvement from member cities to 
identify potential legislative issues. Mayor Ron Silvia and Cheryl Turney, 
Purchasing Agent, have been very active in identifying key concerns and 
issues on behalf of College Station through the TML process.  
 
There are three categories of legislative issues for Council consideration. 
  
Category 1  College Station Legislative Initiatives  

Initiatives identified by College Station which should be pursued 
by our legislative team and TML.  

  
Category 2 Legislative Issues Identified by Other Cities  

Issues identified by other cities who desire College Station 
Support in presenting proposals to TML for consideration.  

 
Category 3  Legislative Issues Which May Be Presented  

Issues which will likely be introduced in the upcoming session  
which may have a detrimental impact on College Station.  

 
Category 1  College Station Legislative Initiatives  
 
City / County Controls Outside the ETJ  
Currently the City of College Station can require through the platting process 
in our ETJ, dedication of roadways contained in our Transportation 
Thoroughfare Plan. There are no such requirements outside our ETJ in the 
county.  Counties with a population greater than 700,000 have the ability to 
require dedication of roadways consistent with the adjoining city’s 
Thoroughfare Plan. College Station needs the ability to work with Brazos 
County to dedicate roadways outside our ETJ which are contained in our 
Thoroughfare Plan to improve our long range transportation planning 
capabilities.  (Resolution attached)  
 
 
 

mailto:tchilders@cstx.gov


   

City of College Station, TX 
(979) 764-3461 

tchilders@cstx.gov 

Memorandum  

Limited Purpose Sales Tax  
Currently, College Station has $121 million dollars in unfunded transportation 
needs. The ability of the City to fund such a large transportation program is 
severely limited by available funding sources and competing capital projects 
due to our growth. College Station along with other Texas communities 
should request specific legislative authorization to place before voters, either 
through a constitutional amendment or change in statutes to permit cities to 
add up to ½ cent to their sales tax for a specified period of time to pay for 
transportation projects. (Resolution attached)  
 
Transportation User Fee  
In order to develop an additional source of revenue to support transportation 
capital projects and maintenance, the Council is requested to support 
legislative authorization to establish a transportation user fee based on traffic 
generation. The legislature will be requested to provide authority to cities to 
create a user fee based on trip generation and apply fees collected to both 
new transportation capital projects and maintenance of existing 
transportation network. (Resolution attached)  
 
Category 2 Legislative Issues Identified by Other Cities  
Mayor Ron Silvia has been an active member of the TML Legislative Task 
Force on Intergovernmental Relations. The Task Force has identified several 
key initiatives to improve cities’ relationship with the Legislature as well as 
taking an official position on two key legislative concerns.  
 

1) Oppose any legislation that would be detrimental to Texas cities. 
(Resolution attached) 

2) Express opposition to legislation limiting or prohibiting “taxpayer 
funded” lobbying. (Resolution attached) 

  
Use of Electronic Advertising Requirements 
State statues currently mandate the use of newspaper advertising for public 
notice of bids and proposals. The exclusive use of newspapers and the 
prohibition of the use of electronic notification systems limits cities ability to 
reach a broader group of potential bidders and proposers on various city 
projects. The Council is requested to support a resolution by our City 
representatives to submit a request to TML to permit electronic 
advertisement of City bids and proposals. (Resolution attached) 
   
Competitive Sealed Proposals  
Texas cities currently have the authority to seek competitive sealed 
proposals for insurance, high technology, and certain construction delivery 
methods. The ability to use competitive sealed proposals in other 
procurement activities will permit our purchasing staff to negotiate the best 

mailto:tchilders@cstx.gov


   

City of College Station, TX 
(979) 764-3461 

tchilders@cstx.gov 

Memorandum  

value with vendors within our budgetary constraints. The Council is 
requested to support a resolution by our City representatives to submit a 
request to TML to permit competitive sealed proposals as a vehicle to procure 
other services for the City. (Resolution attached) 
  
House Bill 914 Conflict of Interest Disclosure  
H.B. 914 was passed during the 2005 legislative session and became 
effective on January 1, 2006. The bill enacts Local Government 
Code Chapter 176. It requires mayors, councilmembers, city managers or 
administrators, and certain other city officials to file a 
"conflicts disclosure statement" with a city's records administrator 
within seven days of becoming aware of  statutory conflicts. City officials 
have numerous questions on how to implement Chapter 176. TML is 
suggesting several changes to clarify and address the concerns expressed by 
City officials. Examples of the changes being considered: place a threshold on 
the amount of taxable income to trigger a disclosure statement; provide a 
timeframe for records retention; provide that interest received from a 
personal bank account do not trigger a disclosure; provide exemption for 
gifts received from family members; exempt vendors who have no 
relationship with a city official to file a questionnaire, etc.  
 
 
Category 3  Legislative Issues Which May Be Presented  
 
Project Vesting Rights  
Chapter 245 of the Texas Local Government Code establishes certain 
“vesting” rights for property owners in connection with development 
regulations. Chapter 245 locks in development regulations that are in effect 
at the time of the application for a project’s first permit. Any additional 
restrictions on the City’s ability to apply development regulations beyond the 
current language of Chapter 245 should be closely scrutinized by the City for 
potential impacts on our development regulations.  
 
Meet and Confer  
The Legislature passed in its last session H.B. 304 and H.B. 2892 which 
grants cities with a population of 50,000 or more the discretion to “meet and 
confer” with Fire/Police Associations. Meet and Confer is triggered by a 
petition from Fire/Police Association to initiate the meet and confer 
procedures outlined in state statues. Any additional changes or modifications 
to the meet and confer process which removes the flexibility of cities to 
address public safety concerns of the community should be opposed.  
  
 
 

mailto:tchilders@cstx.gov


   

City of College Station, TX 
(979) 764-3461 

tchilders@cstx.gov 

Memorandum  

Health Care Coverage Mandates 
Texas cities have experienced over past legislative sessions, mandates to 
provide health care coverage for certain elective medical procedures. 
Mandating coverage of various elective medical procedures removes the 
ability of Texas cities to control health care costs and drives up our cost of 
doing business. This next legislative session will likely see bills introduced to 
cover elective medical procedures such as gastric bypass and cosmetic 
surgeries resulting in increased cost to our employee health program.  
  
There may be other items of interest to surface from TML’s five legislative 
committees for 2006. As those items are identified, the Council may want to 
express a position on the items.  
 
Policy Direction Requested 
The Council is requested to provide policy direction to the Legislative 
Consultants and staff regarding the items submitted as a part of this 
Workshop item.  

mailto:tchilders@cstx.gov


RESOLUTION NO. ____________ 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS, AUTHORING THE CITY’S LEGISLATIVE CONSULTANT AND CITY 
MANAGEMENT TO SUBMIT TO THE TEXAS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE A PROPOSAL 
TO AMEND THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 232 TO PERMIT 
COUNTIES WITH A POPULATION IN EXCESS OF 150,000 TO REQUIRE RIGHT-OF 
WAY ON A STREET OR ROAD THAT FUNCTIONS AS A MAJOR THOROUGHFARE 
 
 
WHEREAS, urban Counties, with a population in excess of 700,000,  in the State of Texas have 
the authority to require dedication of right-of-way for roads and streets that function as major 
thoroughfares; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of College Station, Texas, has determined it would be 
wise and prudent to plan for the future development of College Station and Brazos County by 
authorizing counties with at least 150,000 residents to require dedication of right-of-way for 
streets and roadways; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 
 
PART 1: That the City Council hereby requests the City Legislative Consultant, Dan Shelly 

and City Management to submit on behalf of the City of College a proposal to 
the Texas Legislature and Texas Municipal League to amend Section 232 of the 
Texas Local Government Code to provide for counties with at least 150,000 
population to require the dedication of right-of-way for streets and roadways.    

 
 
 
ADOPTED this _______ day of ________________________, A.D. 2006. 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
______________________________  _________________________________ 
CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary   RON SILVIA, Mayor 
 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
City Attorney 



RESOLUTION NO. ____________ 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS, AUTHORING THE CITY’S LEGISLATIVE CONSULTANT AND CITY 
MANAGEMENT TO SUBMIT TO THE TEXAS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE A PROPOSAL 
TO REQUEST LEGISLATIVE AUTHORITY TO LEVY AN ADDITIONAL ONE-HALF 
CENTS SALES TAX FOR TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENTS 
 
 
WHEREAS, the City of College Station has a $121 million unfunded need for additional streets 
and roadways; and 
 
WHEREAS, the traditional methods to fund streets and roadways capital improvements are 
limited in the amount which can be applied towards construction; and  
 
WHEREAS, the ability of cities across Texas to request voter approval of a half-cent sales tax 
would enhance the ability of the City of College Station to fund the needed streets and 
roadways; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 
 
PART 1: That the City Council hereby requests the City Legislative Consultant, Dan Shelly 

and City Management to submit on behalf of the City of College a proposal to 
the Texas Legislature and Texas Municipal League to request legislative authority 
to extend the sales tax limit of the State of Texas. 

 
PART 2:  That the City Council of College Station requests the City Legislative Consultant, 

Dan Shelly and City Management to submit on behalf of the City of College a 
proposal to  

 
A) Submit to voter approval a request to authorize the levy of a one-half cent 

sales tax to be dedicated to the construction of new streets and roadways, 
expansion of existing streets and roadways, and to fund participation in 
various TXDOT projects in the City.  

   
B) Provide for a specific list of proposed projects to be accomplished with the 

funds generated by the half-cent sales tax for voter approval.  
 

C) Provide that the sales tax levy will be in place for five (5) years unless 
authorized for extension by the voters.     

 
 
 
ADOPTED this _______ day of ________________________, A.D. 2006. 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
______________________________  _________________________________ 
CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary   RON SILVIA, Mayor 
 



 
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
City Attorney 



RESOLUTION NO. ____________ 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS, AUTHORING THE CITY’S LEGISLATIVE CONSULTANT AND CITY 
MANAGEMENT TO SUBMIT TO THE TEXAS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE AND THE 
TEXAS LEGISLATURE A PROPOSAL TO REQUEST LEGISLATIVE AUTHORITY TO 
CREATE A TRANSPORTATION USER FEE WITHIN THE CORPORATE CITY LIMITS 
 
 
WHEREAS, the City of College Station has a $121 million unfunded need for additional streets 
and roadways; and 
 
WHEREAS, the traditional methods to fund streets and roadways capital improvements and 
maintenance are limited in the amount which can be applied towards construction and 
maintenance; and  
 
WHEREAS, the availability of additional funding to construct and or maintain city streets and 
roadways will enhance the mobility of College Station residents; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 
 
PART 1: That the City Council hereby requests the City Legislative Consultant, Dan Shelly 

and City Management to submit on behalf of the City of College a proposal to 
the Texas Legislature and Texas Municipal League to request legislative authority 
to establish a Transportation User Fee. 

 
PART 2:  That the City Council of College Station requests the City Legislative Consultant, 

Dan Shelly and City Management to submit on behalf of the City of College a 
proposal which would permit the levying of the fee based on the number of trips 
generated by both household and commercial users.   

 
PART 3: That the City Council of College Station requests the City Legislative Consultant, 

Dan Shelly and City Management to submit on behalf of the City of College a 
proposal to bill the fee monthly using the City’s utility billing system.  

 
 
ADOPTED this _______ day of ________________________, A.D. 2006. 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
______________________________  _________________________________ 
CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary   RON SILVIA, Mayor 
 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
City Attorney 



A RESOLUTION 
AFFIRMING THAT THE TEXAS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE'S 

HIGHEST LEGISLATIVE PRIORITY SHOULD BE CONTINUED OPPOSITION TO 
LEGISLATION THAT WOULD BE DETRIMENTAL TO TEXAS CITIES 

WHEREAS, the 2006 TML Legislative Task Force on Intergovernmental Relations was 
appointed by TML President ~ e r k ~  Wilson in early 2006; and 

WHEREAS, more than 30 municipal officials from cities of every size across the state 
served on the Task Force; and 

WHEREAS, the Task Force studied numerous issues regarding the League's policies 
regarding intergovernmental relations; and 

WHEREAS, the Task Force considered whether the League's efforts to oppose 
detrimental legislation should remain as its highest legislative priority; and 

WHEREAS, the Task Force considered whether the League's opposition to hundreds of 
bills can place TML in a negative light; and 

WHEREAS, the Task Force determined that the opposition to detrimental legislation is' 
necessary; and 

WHEREAS, the Task Force determined that, regardless of any potential drawbacks, the 
League's first and highest legislative priority should continue to be the defeat of 
legislation that would be detrimental to cities; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the delegates assembled at this 2006 
Annual Conference of the Texas Municipal League that the League should retain as its. 
highest legislative priority the opposition to legislation that would be detrimental to 
Texas cities. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the membership of the Texas Municipal League this 27th 
day of October, 2006, at Austin, Texas. 

APPROVED: 

Henry Wilson 
President 



A RESOLUTION 
EXPRESSING OPPOSITION TO LEGISLATION THAT WOULD LIMIT OR 

PROHIBIT "TAXPAYER-FUNDED LOBBYING" 

WHEREAS, the 2006 TML Legislative Task Force on Intergovernmental Relations was 
appointed by TML President Henry Wilson in early 2006; and 

WHEREAS, more than 30 municipal officials from cities of every size across the state 
served on the Task Force; and 

WHEREAS, the Task Force studied numerous issues relating to the League's policies 
regarding intergovernmental relations; and 

WHEREAS, the Task Fo'rce members learned that some groups and individuals will seek 
legislation that would limit or prohibit city officials from using municipal funds to 
communicate with legislators about city-related legislation, because these groups and 
individuals believe that such use of municipal funds is "taxpayer-funded lobbying;" and 

WHEREAS, the Task Force members learned that some groups and individuals will seek 
legislation that would prohibit the Texas Municipal League from using city dues revenue 
to communicate with legislators about city-related legislation, because this practice is 
seen as "taxpayer-funded lobbying"; and 

WHEREAS, the Task Force members believe it is imperative that city officials and 
representatives of TML should be able to communicate with legislators; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the delegates assembled at this 2006 
Annual Conference of the Texas Municipal League that the League oppose any 
legislation that would: (1) limit or prohibit the authority of city officials to use municipal 
funds to conynunicate with legislators; and (2) limit or prohibit the authority of the Texas 
Municipal League to use any revenue, however derived, to communicate with legislators. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the membership of the Texas Municipal League this 27' 
day of October, 2006, at Austin, Texas. 

APPROVED: 

Henry Wilson 
President 



A RESOLUTION 
SUPPORTING LEGISLA-TION TO ALLOW FOR 

THE USE OF ELECTRONIC ADVERTISING REQUIREMENTS 

WHEREAS, Current state law mandates use of newspaper advertising for public 
notice and 

WHEREAS, ,the use of locally printed newspaper classified advertising is no 
longer an effective means of communicating with potential bidlproposal 
respondents and 

WHEREAS, state agencies are currently allowed to post electronic notice for 
bidlproposal opportunities exclusively and 

WHEREAS, amending statutes to allow municipalities and other governmental 
entities to utilize the Internet to the best possible advantage for notice of 
bidlproposal opportunities would be the most effective use of public revenue and 

WHEREAS, budgets of governmental entities state-wide are limited 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the delegates assembled at this 
2006 Annual Conference of the Texas Municipal League that the Texas 
Municipal League supports the passage of a bill amending the Texas Local 
Government Code and ,the Texas Education Code to enable the use of electronic 
notice of bidlproposal notice to the public of bidlproposal opportunities. 

APPROVED: 

President 

ATTEST: 

Frank St~.~rzl 
Executive Director 



A RESOLUTION 
SLIPPORTING LEGISLA-I-ION TO ALLOW FOR 

THE USE OF COMPETII-IVE SEALED PROPOSLAS 
FOR ALL GOODS AND SERVICES. 

WHEREAS, Competitive seal proposals are currently limited to the purchase of 
insurance, high technology and certain construction delivery methods and 

WHEREAS, the public purchasing professionals of Texas governmental entities 
have found value in using the competitive sealed proposal process and 

WHEREAS, the world-wide economic environment necessitates the flexibility for 
purchasing professionals to negotiate the best value for their entities and 

WHEREAS, changing state law to allow for competitive sealed proposals for all 
goods and services will allow the ability to negotiate the best value with vendors 
and 

WHEREAS, this change in state law will result in quality goods and services 
being purchased at the best value and 

WHEREAS, governmental entities, working under budget limitations, require the 
ability to negotiate with vendors to obtain goods and services at the best value 
for the governmental entity, though the competitive sealed proposal process, 
allowing revenue to be expended efficiently and effectively, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the delegates asserr~bled at this 
2006 Annual Conference of the Texas Municipal League that the Texas 
Municipal League supports the passage of a bill amending the Texas Local 
Government Code and the Texas Education Code to enable the use of 
competitive sealed proposals for the procurement of all goods all services. 

APPROVED: 

President 

ATTEST: 

Frank Sturzl 
Executive Director 



 

 

August 24, 2006 
Workshop Agenda 

Tour of Possible Historic Districts 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Olivia Burnside, Chief Information Officer                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, tour, and discussion of areas in the City that could be 
considered for historic districts in joint session with the Planning & Zoning Commission and 
the Historic Preservation Committee. 
 
 
Recommendation(s):  N/A 
 
 
Summary:  At the June 22, 2006 City Council Workshop meeting staff presented options 
for neighborhood preservation.  Based on the direction to bring forward an ordinance that 
would enable historic districts and discussion on what was historic staff has prepared a bus 
tour of historic areas within the City.  The tour features neighborhoods that are fifty years 
or older and some that are approaching that age.  The tour route was set to accommodate a 
full size bus while passing areas and residences of historic value.   
 
The attachments include material that may be of value in the discussion of activity in 
historic areas of the City. 
 
The City Council will see a future item for the hiring of a consultant to complete a historic 
resource survey followed by an item for an ordinance enabling the creation of historic 
districts. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  This agenda item does not require any Council action and 
does not have any budgetary or financial impact. 
 
 
Attachments: 
Southside Tour Map 
Eastgate Tour Map 
Existing Historic Markers List 
Campus Houses List 
Building Permits in Historic Areas List 
 
 



OLD JERSEY ST

GEORGE BUSH DR

H
IG

H
LA

N
D

S
 S

T

C
O

K
E

 S
T

TH
R

O
C

K
M

O
R

T
O

N
 S

T

H
O

U
S

T
O

N
 S

T

C
O

K
E

 S
T

S
IE

N
N

A
 D

R

GROVE ST

M
A

R
IO

N
 P

U
G

H
 D

R

LUTHER ST W.

A
B

A
N

D
O

N
D

E
D

 R
.R

. R
O

W

O
LS

E
N

 B
L

JO
N

E
S

-B
U

T
LE

R
 R

D

H
A

W
T

H
O

R
N

 S
T

ORR ST

G
LA

D
E

 S
T

THOMAS ST

PARK PLACE

PARK PLACE

HER

D
E

X
T

E
R

 D
R

SUNNY CT

W
O

LF RUN DR

TE
X

A
S

 A
V

 S

PARK PLACE

A
N

D
E

R
S

O
N

 S
T

BURT ST

S
U

F
FO

LK
 A

V

P
E

R
S

H
IN

G
 A

V

PARK PLACE

TIMM DR

VILLAGE DR

GOODE ST

PERSHING DR

TIM
B

E
R

 S
T

ANNA ST

PARK PLACE

LEACREST DR

A
U

R
O

R
A C

T

TIMM DR

VILLAGE DR

SKRIVANEK CT

G
LA

D
E

 S
T

H
O

LIK
 D

R

VILLAGE DR

ANTONE CT

CLEMENT CT

C
H

A
R

LE
S

 C
T

A
N

D
E

R
S

O
N

 S
T

HOLLEMAN DR

EAST CR

LE
E

 AV

SHETLAND ST

DR

W
 DEXTER

LA
N

G
F

O
R

D
 S

T

W
INDING RD

H
A

W
T

H
O

R
N

 S
T

B
R

IG
H

T
 C

R

S
H

A
D

O
W

NUECES DR

M
E

D
IN

A
 D

R H
O

N
D

O
 D

R

TR
IN

IT
Y

 P
L

C
A

U
D

ILL S
T

G
U

N
S

M
IT

H
 S

T

Y
E

LLO
W

H
O

U
S

E
 C

R

GROVE ST

M
O

N
TC

LA
IR

 A
V

FIDELITY ST

M
A

R
Y

E
M

 S
T

W
E

LLB
O

R
N

 R
D

LE
O

N
A

 D
R

M
E

D
IN

A
 D

R

LE
O

N
A

 D
R

S
 D

E
X

T
E

R
 D

R

LLANO PL

CONCHO PL

CHALET CT

SWISS CT

G
E

O
R

G
IA

 S
T

NEVADA ST

D
E

T
R

O
IT S

T

C
A

R
O

LIN
A

 S
T

P
H

O
E

N
IX

 S
T

A
R

IZO
N

A
 S

T

O
N

E
Y

 H
E

R
V

E
Y

 D
R

HOLLEMAN DR

TAURUS CR

LA
U

R
A

 LN

BOSWELL ST

LA
N

G
F

O
R

D
 S

T

S RIDGEFIELD CR

N RIDGEFIELD CR

LA
W

Y
E

R
 S

T

C
A

U
D

ILL S
T

HAINES DR

LA
N

G
F

O
R

D
 S

T

WINDING RD

S
 D

E
X

T
E

R
 D

R
WINDING ROAD

H
E

R
E

F
O

R
D

 S
T

EDWARD ST

THOMPSON ST

E
LE

A
N

O
R

 S
T

FA
IR

V
IE

W
 A

V

S
 D

E
X

T
E

R
 D

R

TA
U

R
U

S
 A

V

SOUTHLAND ST

ALABAMA ST

TRIGGER ST

LAVACA ST

W
O

O
D

 D
R

W
E

LS
H

 A
V

ORR ST

PEN
WOLF

CT

EFOR
DST

KERRY ST

ANGUS AV

D
E

X
T

E
R

 D
R

W
E

LS
H

 A
V

AY
R

S
H

IR
E

 S
T W DEXTER DR

FA
IR

V
IE

W
 A

V

GUERNSEY ST

FIDELITY ST

AY
R

S
H

IR
E

 S
T

NEWTON

ABERDEEN PL

BELL ST

B
IZ

Z
E

LL S
T

LEWIS ST

M
O

N
TC

LA
IR

 A
V

PARK PLACE

H
IG

H
LA

N
D

S
 S

T

LUTHER ST

HOLLEMAN DR W

FA
IR

V
IE

W
 A

V

JOE ROUTT BL

TIM
B

E
R

 S
T

TOWNPLACE DR

PARK PLACE

HOLLEMAN DR

W
E

LS
H

 A
V

E

W
E

LS
H

 A
V

E

SOUTHWEST PKWY

GEORGE BUSH DR

H
O

LIK
 S

T

New  Homes

Additions

Demolitions

Historic Markers

Campus House

Both

N



FR
A

N
C

IS

GLENHAVEN DR

PA
N

T
H

E
R

 L
N

S
E

R
V

A
L 

LN

B
R

A
Z

O
S

W
O

O
D

 D
R

RHETT BUTLER

FR
A

N
C

IS
 D

R

WOODHAVEN

OAKHAVEN CR

GLENHAVEN DR

MERRY OAKS DR

MERRY OAKS DR

C
A

R
O

L 
S

T

NEAL PICKETT DR

D
O

M
IN

IK
 D

R

WESTOVER ST

BERKELEY ST

B
A

Y
O

U
 W

O
O

D
S

 D
R

H
A

R
D

W
O

O
D

 L
N

H
A

R
D

W
O

O
D

 L
N

S
P

R
IN

G
H

A
V

E
N

U
N

IV
E

R
S

IT
Y

 O
A

K
S

 B
L

R
IC

H
A

R
D

S
 S

T

S
T

E
R

LI
N

G
 S

T

H
W

Y
 3

0 
 -

  H
A

R
V

E
Y

 R
D

U
N

IV
E

R
S

IT
Y

 O
A

K
S

 B
L

LASSIE LN

RHETTBUTLER DR

MUNSON AV

FIRESIDE CR

LI
N

C
O

LN
 A

V

W
AL

TO
N

 D
R

NIMITZ ST

ARGUELLO DR

TA
R

R
O

W
 S

T

TARROW ST E

P
E

Y
TO

N
 S

T

B
A

N
K

S
 S

T

P
E

A
R

C
E

 S
T

C
O

LU
M

B
U

S
 S

T

CHAPPEL ST

CHURCHILL ST

CHURCHILL ST

AVENUE B

PASLER ST

P
R

E
S

T
O

N
 S

T

W
E

LL
E

S
LE

Y
 C

T

VA
S

S
A

R
 C

T

SHADY DR

P
O

S
T

 O
A

K
 C

R

MUNSON AV

ASHBURN AV

F
R

A
N

C
IS

 D
R

MARSTELLER AV

R
O

S
E

 C
R

H
O

LT
 S

T

MUNSON AV

LI
V

E
 O

A
K

 S
T

A
S

H
 S

T

G
IL

B
E

R
T

 S
T

TURNER ST

NUNN ST

TARROW ST

WOODLAND PW
 E.

WESTOVER ST

BERKELEY ST

WOODHAVEN CR

MERRY OAKS DR

C
A

R
O

L 
S

T

NEAL PICKETT DR

WESTOVER ST

B
A

Y
O

U
 W

O
O

D
S

 D
R

F
R

A
N

C
IS

 D
R

JAMES PW

PURYEAR DR

LI
N

C
O

LN
 A

V

MARSTELLER AV

G
IL

C
H

R
IS

T
 A

V

WILLIAMS ST

D
O

M
IN

IK
 D

R

FOSTER AV

B
O

LT
O

N
 A

V

TEXAS AV

JAMES PW

PURYEAR DR

B
R

O
O

K
S

 A
V

G
IL

C
H

R
IS

T
 A

V
M

IL
N

E
R

 D
R

G
IL

C
H

R
IS

T
 A

V

M
O

S
S

 S
T

K
Y

LE
 A

V

FO
S

TE
R

 A
V

F
R

A
N

C
IS

 D
R

MILNER DR

B
O

LT
O

N
 A

V

PURYEAR DR

HARRINGTON AV

MILNER DR

FOSTER AV

D
O

M
IN

IK
 D

R

PURYEAR DR

STALLINGS DR

U
N

IV
E

R
S

IT
Y

 O
A

K
S

 B
L

G
IL

CH
RI

ST
 A

V

WALTON DR

GEORGE BUSH DR E

OLYMPIA WY

G
E

O
R

G
E

 B
U

S
H

 D
R

ROSEMARY LN

M
IL

LI
F

F
 R

D

H
A

R
V

E
Y

 R
D

 -
 S

H
 3

0

ATHENS DR

A
R

M
IS

T
E

A
D

 S
T

LE
N

E
R

T
 C

R

W
A

LT
O

N
 D

R

TEXAS AV S

G
E

O
R

G
E

 B
U

S
H

 D
R

 E

AVENUE A

NIMITZ ST

C
IT

Y
 L

IM
IT

S
C

O
LL

E
G

E
 S

TA
T

IO
N

 

P
O

P
LA

R
 S

T

NIMITZ ST

LI
V

E
 O

A
K

 S
T

MACARTHUR ST

EISENHOWER ST

LAMPWICK CR

C
O

O
N

E
R

 S
T

EISENHOWER ST

F
M

 6
0 

 -
  U

N
IV

E
R

S
IT

Y
 D

R
 E

A
S

T

P
O

P
LA

R
 S

T

N
E

W
 M

A
IN

 D
R

BIZZELL ST

TEXAS AV

REDMOND DR

G. BUSH EAST

WOODLANDPW
 

G
R

A
N

D
 O

A
K

S
 C

R

R
O

S
E

 C
R

TA
RR

O
W

 S
T

C
O

U
G

A
R

 C
T

C
H

IM
N

E
YH

IL
L 

D
R

.

M
O

N
T

E
C

A
R

LO
 (

P
R

IV
A

T
E

)

LI
N

C
O

LN
 A

V
E

.

bridge

S
A

N
C

T
U

A
R

Y
 C

T
  (

P
V

T
)

LY
C

E
U

M
 C

T 
(P

V
T

)

M
O

N
T

E
C

A
R

LO
 (

P
V

T
)

F
M

 6
0 

 -
  U

N
IV

E
R

S
IT

Y
 D

R
 E

New  Homes

Additions

Demolitions

Historic Markers

Campus House

Both

N



College Station Existing Historic Markers 
 
 

Eastgate 
1004 Ashburn Avenue 
903 Francis Drive 
904 Francis Drive 
1013 Lyceum Court 
1000 Munson Avenue 
1201 Munson Avenue 
1208 Munson Avenue 
1210 Munson Avenue 
1212 Munson Avenue 
908 Munson Avenue 
1003 Puryear Drive 
1005 Puryear Drive 
1015 Walton Drive 
1028 Walton Drive 
1309 Walton Drive 
400 Walton Drive 
 

Southside 
800 Aberdeen Place 
36 Angus Street 
500 Ayrshire Street 
511 Ayrshire Street 
301 Dexter Drive 
303 Dexter Drive 
305 Dexter Drive 
504 Dexter Drive 
208 Fairview Avenue South 
1712 Glade Street 
200 Grove Drive 
504 Guernsey Street 
802 Hereford Street 
900 Hereford Street 
300 Highlands Street 
501 Kerry Street 
502 Kerry Street 
112 Lee Avenue 
115 Lee Avenue 
119 Lee Avenue 
120 Lee Avenue 
206 Lee Avenue 
207 Lee Avenue 
210 Lee Avenue 
211 Lee Avenue 
215 Lee Avenue 
 

 
 
314 Lee Avenue 
1204 Marsteller 
601 Montclair Avenue 
611 Montclair Avenue 
908 Montclair Avenue 
912 Montclair Avenue 
806 Newton 
600 Old Jersey Street 
607 Old Jersey Street 
1006 Park Place 
1008 Park Place 
1102 Park Place 
1111 Park Place 
710 Park Place 
716 Park Place 
900 Park Place 
117 Pershing Avenue 
200 Pershing Avenue S 
204 Pershing Avenue 
300 Pershing Avenue 
308 Pershing Avenue 
201 Suffolk Avenue 
207 Suffolk Avenue 
211 Suffolk Avenue 
216 Suffolk Avenue 
300 Suffolk Avenue 
306 Suffolk Avenue 
315 Suffolk Avenue 
614 Welsh Avenue 
304 West Dexter Drive 
502 West Dexter Drive 
600 West Dexter Drive 
903 Woodland Parkway 
 
 

Non-Residential 
101 Church Street – Café Eccell 
1000 Eleanor Street – Lincoln High School 
903 Texas Avenue – Walton Medical Building 
400 Holleman Drive 
335 University Drive – Lipscomb 

Pharmacy/Loupot’s Bookstore 
712 Churchill – College Hills Missionary 

Baptist Church 

 
 
Source: College Station Neighborhood Services, Project HOLD, 2006 







City of College Station
Building Permits in Older Neighborhoods

1993 - current

Subdivision C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L,

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L,

 A
M

U
SE

M
EN

T

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L,

 R
EL

IG
IO

U
S

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L,

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L,

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 G
A

R
A

G
E

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L,

 R
EM

O
D

EL
/R

EN
O

V
A

TI
O

N

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
, C

O
M

M
ER

C
IA

L

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
, R

ES
ID

EN
TI

A
L 

1
 U

N
IT

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
, R

ES
ID

EN
TI

A
L 

2
 U

N
IT

S

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L,
 1

 U
N

IT
 D

ET
A

C
H

ED
 N

EW

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L,
 2

 U
N

IT
S 

N
EW

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L,
 3

-4
 U

N
IT

S 
N

EW

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L,
 5

+
 U

N
IT

S 
N

EW

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L,
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L,
 G

A
R

A
G

E/
C

A
R

P
O

R
T

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L,
 R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 R

EN
O

V
A

TI
O

N

G
ra

n
d 

To
ta

l

ARMSTRONG 2 1 3
BOYETT 2 1 4 2 35 4 5 6 7 1 8 75
BREEZY HEIGHTS 1 1 5 6 17 30
C H WOODLANDS 2 4 20 26
COLLEGE HEIGHTS (CS) 1 1 1 3 1 1 3 11
COLLEGE HILLS 11 5 10 11 33 55 125
COLLEGE PARK 1 1 4 13 8 1 23 51
COLLEGE VISTA 1 2 1 3 7
COONER 1 1 5 3 5 2 4 1 3 25
D A SMITH 6 1 2 13 2 24
DULANEY 1 1
GORZYCKI'S MEADOWLAND 2 2 4
HOLICK (CS) 1 1 4 2 8
HOLT 1 1 1 3
LAUTERSTEIN 3 1 1 1 6
LEON GIBBS 1 1
LLOYD SMITH 3 3 4 1 11
MCCULLOCH (GEORGE) 2 1 2 32 4 7 48
OAK TERRACE (CS) 2 2
OAKWOOD 1 1 2 2 14 2 20 42
PASLER 4 7 1 12
PEARCE (AN UNRECORDED ADDITION 2 2
PRAIRIE VIEW HEIGHTS 1 3 15 3 4 26
R CARTER 1 1
S E COLLEGE PARK 1 7 1 7 16
SOUTHLAND 2 2 4 1 2 11
TAUBER 2 7 1 2 12
THE KNOLL 1 1 3 5
VISOSKI 3 3
W M SPARKS 3 3 6
WEST PARK (CS) 1 3 1 2 3 7 14 31
WOODLAND ACRES 1 1 2 4
WOODLAND ESTATES 1 9 10
(blank) 1 3 3 1 2 1 2 3 16
Grand Total 5 8 5 2 2 75 43 41 7 127 3 7 1 107 5 220 658

Source: City of College Station Planning and Development Services Department, 2006



 

 

August 24, 2006 
Workshop Agenda 

Transportation Study  
 
 

To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Lance Simms, Acting Director of Planning & Development Services  
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding a 
transportation study for the area bound by SH 6, SH 30 and William D. Fitch Parkway.  
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends that the Council direct staff to retain the services 
of a consultant to conduct a transportation study of the area bound by SH 6, SH 30 and 
William D. Fitch Parkway (see attached map).   
   
Summary:  At the 7 August 2006 Workshop meeting, the Council requested a future 
agenda item to discuss transportation study options. Following the recent comprehensive 
plan amendment and rezoning requests on the east side of State Highway 6, there are 
concerns that the thoroughfare plan and existing transportation infrastructure in this area is 
not adequate to support the land uses as shown on the existing comprehensive plan. A 
transportation study for this area could assess how the transportation system would operate 
when the area is fully developed based on the existing land use plan. Recommendations 
made in this study could also provide valuable input into the comprehensive plan update. In 
addition, findings of the study could be used by staff, the Planning and Zoning Commission, 
and City Council in making land use decisions prior to completion of the Comprehensive Plan 
Update. 
 
Representatives from the Texas Transportation Institute (TTI) have offered their assistance 
with this project.  Should Council authorize staff to proceed with this project, we will work 
closely with TTI to develop the scope of work included in the Request for Qualifications 
(RFQ).   
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  Staff estimates the cost for the transportation study to be 
in the $30,000 range. Possible funding sources are currently being explored and the results 
will be available at the Council meeting.  
 
 
Attachments:  
 
1. Map of study area 
 
 



CITY LIMITS

±

SH - 30
WILLIAM D. FITCH PKW

Y

EARL RUDDER FRWY

SH - 30

SH - 6

PROPOSED TRANSPORTATION 
STUDY AREA

August 2006

City of College Station

Legend
Proposed Study Area

Thoroughfare Plan
Type, Status

Grade Separation, Existing
Grade Separation, Future
Fre eway/Expressway, Existing
Fre eway/Expressway, Future
Majo r Arter ial, Existing
Mino r Arter ial, Existing
Mino r Arter ial, Future
Majo r Co llector, Existing
Majo r Co llector, Future
Mino r Co llector, Existing
Mino r Co llector, Future



 

 

August 24, 2006 
Consent Agenda  

Contract and Grant for HOME Programs, Brazos Valley Community Action Agency 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Terry Childers, Interim Assistant City Manager                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding a resolution 
approving a Contract for federal HOME CHDO Set-Aside funds to the Brazos Valley 
Community Action Agency (BVCAA) in the amount of $220,111 for construction of 
affordable housing, and $73,370 in CHDO operating funds. 
 
 
 

Recommendation(s): Staff is recommending approval for the Mayor to sign the 
Resolution and Contract.  These funds have already been approved for this use in the 
Community Development Budget and will be recaptured by HUD if not made available for 
this activity. 
 
 
Summary: The federal HOME Investment Partnership Program (HOME) provides assistance 
to lower income persons by providing funds for a variety of affordable housing activities. 
The City is required by U.S. Dept. of HUD to make 15%, or more, of each year's HOME 
grant allocation available for non-profit agencies that meet the definition of a Community 
Housing Development Organization (CHDO).  A CHDO must have, as one of its goals, the 
provision of affordable housing. It must also have board make-ups that comply with HOME 
Program requirements. The 15% CHDO set-aside funds may be used for most HOME eligible 
activities. If these set-aside funds are not made available to an eligible non-profit CHDO, or 
if no eligible CHDO is available to utilize the funding, those funds will be recaptured by HUD.  
This agreement designates $220,111 of unobligated HOME Grant funds to be used by the 
CHDO toward the construction of affordable homes. 
 

The City may also make available 5% of each year's HOME grant for CHDO operating 
expenses. This agreement designates $73,370 to be used toward operating expenses. The 
attached agreement requires the CHDO to receive prior approval from city staff for each 
specific project or program they desire to implement. Under the agreement, the CHDO is 
obligated to acquire property and develop affordable housing in the Southside West or 
Eastgate North Presumption of Affordability Neighborhoods in the City of College Station. 
BVCAA is the only local non-profit that has applied for and met all of the CHDO 
requirements required by HUD. 
 
 

Budget & Financial Summary: Funding has been approved by Council in Community 
Development’s current budget using HOME grant carry-over allocations from the 2004 and 
2005 HOME grants.  These funds my only be used by eligible CHDO’s and are required to be 
allocated within 2 years and expended within 5 years. 
 
 
Attachments: 
 

1. Resolution 
2. Contract and Grant for HOME Programs 

















































 

 

August 24, 2006 
Consent Agenda Item # 

Purchase of a Bomb Robot using Homeland Security Grant 
 

 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Michael Clancey, Chief of Police Department                        
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding the approval 
for the purchase of a Bomb Robot in the amount of $127,696.14, utilizing $125,809 in 
Homeland Security grant funds. 
 
 
Recommendation(s):  Approval to purchase a Bomb Robot using funds allocated to the 
City from the Homeland Security grant.   
 
 
Summary:  This request is for the purchase a Robot for the Police Department’s Bomb 
Squad.  The robot selected for purchase is the F6A from Remotec.  The F6A has many 
capabilities and applications and will enhance officer safety by allowing for remote 
manipulation of potentially dangerous subjects and substances.  It is remotely operated 
using fiber optics and a series of cameras that allow the operator to safely maneuver the 
robot. 
 
This robot is listed on the Houston-Galveston Area Council’s (H-GAC) approved purchase 
list.  The City has an Interlocal Agreement with H-GAC and purchases made from the H-GAC 
program satisfy the City’s requirement for competitive bidding. 
 
The amount of $125,809 was requested from the Department of Homeland Security to fund 
this purchase.  The grant was approved. 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  The City of College Station has been awarded $125,809 
from the Homeland Security Grant.  These are federal funds that are administrated by the 
Texas Governor’s Office.  An H-GAG fee of $1,887 will be funded through the police seizure 
fund.  The total purchase price for the robot will be $127,696.14 
 
 
Attachments:   

1.) H-GAC/ Contract Pricing Worksheet 
2.) Photo of Remotec F6A Bomb Robot 

 
 
 



NOTE:
This Workbook contains two versions of H-GAC's Contract Pricing 

Worksheet.
One is for standard equipment/services, and the other is for Catalog or 

Price Sheet type purchases.  Please contact H-GAC staff about use of the 
worksheets if you have any questions.

(See Tabs At Bottom To Select Appropriate Worksheet.)



Contract
No.:

Date
Prepared:

6/23/2006

Buying
Agency:

Contractor:

Contact
Person:

Prepared
By:

Phone: Phone:

Fax: Fax:

Email: Email:

Product
Code: DC Description:

85,848

Cost Cost

85848

9725

14862

2583

1047

        Subtotal B: 28217

Cost Cost

1012 1546

4444 1466

610 443

1626

597 Subtotal C: 11744

10%

Cost Cost

Subtotal D: 0

125809

1 125809 = =  Subtotal E: 125809

Subtotal F: 1887.14

Cost Cost

Subtotal G: 0

127696.14

CONTRACT PRICING WORKSHEET
For Standard Equipment Purchases

HAZARDOUS DUTY / BOMB ROBOT 

A. Product Item Base Unit Price Per Contractor's H-GAC Contract:

H. Total Purchase Price (E+F+G): Delivery Date: FILL IN

979-764-3468

ANDROS TABLETOP CONTROLLER ASSEMBLY

865-483-1426

B. Published Options - Itemize below - Attach additional sheet(s) if necessary - Include Option Code in description if applicable.
(Note: Published Options are options which were submitted and priced in Contractor's bid.)

SPARE SPOOL OF FIBER OPTIC CABLE

STRIKER 12 SHOTGUN

STRIKER MOUNT ASSEMBLY

FIBER OPTIC CABLE REEL ASSEMBLY (1200 FT)

TRENT.HUTCHISON@NGC.COM

Description Description

D. Other Cost Items Not Itemized Above (e.g. Installation, Freight, Delivery, Etc.)

For this transaction the percentage is: 
Check: Total cost of Unpublished Options (C) cannot exceed 25% of the total of the Base Unit 

Price plus Published Options (A+B).

Description Description

Quantity Ordered: 

CAMERA SIGHTING KIT ASSEMBLY

SHOCK TUBE INITIATOR, TWO CHANNEL

Description Description

LASER ASSEMBLY

Description Description

F. H-GAC Fee Calculation (From Current Fee Tables)                                                                          1.5%

E. Total Cost Before Any Applicable Trade-In / Other Allowances / Discounts (A+B+C+D)

G. Trade-Ins / Other Allowances / Special Discounts

X   Subtotal of A + B + C + D: 

DUAL PAN DISRUPTOR MOUNT ASSEMBLY

SPARE VEHICLE BATTERY ASSEMBLYCABLE KIT, TO ADD 20' B/W MONITOR & DATA

CAMERA PAN TILT ASSEMBLY

This Form must be prepared by Contractor, and provided to End User to attach to Purchase Order, with copy to H-GAC.
The H-GAC administrative fee shall be calculated and shown as a separate line item.  Please type or print legibly.

C. Unpublished Options - Itemize below / attach additional sheet(s) if necessary.
(Note: Unpublished options are items which were not submitted and priced in Contractor's bid.)

COLLEGE STATION POLICE DEPARTMENT

James Woodward

979-764-3635

jwoodward@cstx.gov

REMOTEC / NORTHROP GRUMMAN

TRENT HUTCHISON

865-269-1195

ANDROS F6A VEHICLE ASSEMBLY

mailto:TRENT.HUTCHISON@NGC.COM
mailto:jwoodward@cstx.gov


Contract
No.:

Date
Prepared:

Buying
Agency:

Contractor:

Contact
Person:

Prepared
By:

Phone: Phone:

Fax: Fax:

Email: Email:

Quan Unit Pr Total

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Quan Unit Pr Total

0

0

0

0

0

#DIV/0!

0

0

CONTRACT PRICING WORKSHEET
For Catalog & Price Sheet Type Purchases

General Description
of Product:

This Form must be prepared by Contractor, and provided to End User to attach to Purchase Order, with copy to H-GAC.
The H-GAC administrative fee shall be calculated and shown as a separate line item.  Please type or print legibly.

A. Catalog / Price Sheet Items being purchased.  (Additional sheets attached if necessary.)

Delivery Date: H. Total Purchase Price (A+B+C+D): 

B. Unpublished Option, Accessory or Service items.  (Additional sheet(s) attached if necessary.)
(Note: Unpublished Items are any which were not submitted and priced in contractor's bid.)

Subtotal B:

Total From Other Sheets, If Any:

D. Other Allowances And/Or Special Discounts.

Description

Check: Total cost of Unpublished Options (C) cannot exceed 25% of the total of the Base Unit 
Price plus Published Options (A+B).

For this transaction the percentage is: 

Subtotal D:

C. H-GAC Fee Calculation (From Current Fee Tables).

Catalog / Price Sheet
Name:

Description

Total From Other Sheets, If Any:

Subtotal A:



Northrop Grumman Electronic Systems - Remotec ANDROS F6A Heavy Duty Robot

Remotec > Products > F6A  

F6A - The Industry’s Most Versatile Platform

The Remotec ANDROS F6A is the most versatile, heavy-duty robot on the market. 
Speed and agility unite to make it your first choice for a wide range of missions. 

●     Features 
 

●     Specifications 
 

●     Accessories 

Features

●     Color surveillance camera with light, zoom, pan/tilt 
●     Surveillance camera with image stabilization - 216:1 total zoom 

(26x optical/12x digital) 
●     Stationary arm camera - 40:1 total zoom (10x optical/4x digital) 
●     24-inch camera extender 
●     Multiple-mission tool/sensor mounts with plug-and-play capabilities 
●     Gripper with continuous rotate 
●     Manipulator arm's seven degrees of freedom ensure optimum dexterity 
●     Quick-release pneumatic wheels for rapid width-reduction, no tools required 
●     Patented articulating tracks allow for traversing ditches, obstacles and the roughest terrain 

Vehicle Data / Communication Links 
The three data links available for operator control of the ANDROS vehicle are:  
• Fiber-optic cable - deployed from the vehicle 
• Radio control (wireless)  
• Hard-tether cable  
• Patented articulating tracks allow for ease in stair climbing 
• Increased height to meet mission requirements 
• Dual accessory mounts on arm allow simultaneous, multiple weapon/sensor deployment

http://www.es.northropgrumman.com/remotec/f6a.htm8/16/2006 11:52:30 AM

http://www.es.northropgrumman.com/remotec/index.htm
http://www.es.northropgrumman.com/remotec/products.htm
http://www.es.northropgrumman.com/remotec/details/f6a_specs.htm
http://www.es.northropgrumman.com/remotec/details/f6a_accessories.htm


 

 

August 24, 2006 
Consent Agenda Item # 

School Resource Officer- Interlocal Agreement 
 

 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Michael Clancey, Chief of Police Department                        
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action and discussion regarding the approval of 
an interlocal agreement for School Resource Officers. 
 
 
Recommendation(s):    Staff recommends approval of the agreement 
 
 
Summary:  The purpose of this Agreement is to work collaboratively with College Station 
Independent School District (CSISD) to assign Law Enforcement Officers to work with and 
aid the administration and student bodies of A&M Consolidated High School, A&M 
Consolidated Middle School, and College Station Middle School, to offer primary services as 
instructors, mentors, and problem-solvers, and work to reduce crime through education and 
the promotion of positive police/student relations. 
 
College Station Police Department and CSISD have agreed upon a total of four SRO’s.  Two 
of the SRO’s are assigned to the High School, one at A&M Middle School, and one at College 
Station Middle School.  CSISD agrees to pay 75% and College Station Police Department 
agrees to pay 25% of the SRO salary and benefits. 
 
College Station Police Department has provided officers in College Station Schools since 
1994.  However, to date, no formal agreement has been executed. 
 
The College Station Independent School Board reviewed and executed this agreement on 
June 20th. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  N/A 
 
Attachments:   

1. Interlocal Agreement 
 
 
 
 



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS 

THIS INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT is hereby made and entered into by and between 
the CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS, a home rule municipal corporation (the "City"), 
and the COLLEGE STATION INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT ("CSISD") each acting by 
and through its duly authorized agents (referred to collectively as the "Parties"); 

WHEREAS, Chapter 791 of the TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, also known as the 
LNTERLOCAL COOPERATION ACT, authorizes all local governments to contract with each 
other to provide a governmental function or service that each party to the contract is 
authorized to perform individually and in which the contracting parties are mutually 
interested; and 

WHEREAS, the City is a Home Rule Municipal Corporation organized under the 
laws of Texas and is authorized to enter into this Agreement pursuant to Article 11, 
Section 5 of its City Charter; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties represent that they are independently authorized to 
perform those functions or services contemplated by this Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, each Party has sufficient hnds available fi-om current revenues to 
perform the functions contemplated by this Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the City and CSISD have established a School Resource Officer 
Program (the "SRO Program"), as hereinafter described; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties recognize the potential outstanding benefits of the SRO 
Program to the citizens of College Station, Texas, and particularly to the students of the 
CSISD; and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the Parties and the citizens of College 
Station, Texas to continue the SRO Program; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals and mutual covenants 
made herein by the City and CSISD to be respectively kept and performed, the Parties 
hereby mutually agree as follows: 

I. DEFINITIONS 

The following terms shall have the following meanings when used in the 
Agreement: 

(a) "Law Enforcement Officer" means any City of College Station peace officer 
who has been commissioned under the laws of this state. 

C:lBoard Meering June 20061SRO Inferlocal Agreement CS.doc 

1 



(b) "Chief Law Enforcement Officer" means the Chief of Police of the City. 
This term also applies to any person designated by the Chief Law 
Enforcement Officer to act on their behalf in regards to this Agreement. 

(c) "Chief School Administrator" means the School Superintendent of CSISD. 
This term also applies to any person designated by the Chief School 
Administrator to act on their behalf in regards to this Agreement. 

(d) "School Resource Officer" ("SRO") means any Law Enforcement Officer 
who works with and aids the administration and student bodies of A&M 
Consolidated Middle School, College Station Middle School and A&M 
Consolidated High School as part of the SRO Program. The SRO meets with 
students in a non-confrontational setting, and interacts with them as teachers, 
mentors, and resource persons rather than in an enforcement setting. 

11. AGREEMENT 

The Parties expressly agree this Agreement is intended to be and should be 
construed as a contractual document. 

111. PURPOSE 

The purpose of this Agreement is to work collaboratively with CSISD to assign 
Law Enforcement Officers to work with and aid the administration and student bodies of 
A&M Consolidated High School, A&M Consolidated Middle School, and College 
Station Middle School, to offer primary services as instructors, mentors, and problem- 
solvers, and work to reduce crime through education and the promotion of positive 
policelstudent relations. 

IV. DURATION AND CONDITIONS FOR ASSIGNMENT 

The Parties agree to assign Law Enforcement Officers to primarily perform 
classroom instruction, including, only to the extent provided in this Agreement, necessary 
police protection services, at A&M Consolidated High School, A&M Consolidated 
Middle School and College Station Middle School. An SRO Program is hereby 
established in the public school system of CSISD for twelve months fiom August 1,2006 
to July 3 1,2007. 

V. ASSIGNMENTS /JOB DUTIES 

A. Rights and Duties of the City. 

1. The Chief Law Enforcement Officer shall provide SRO's as follows: 

a. Number of SROs 

C:\Boord Meeling June 2006KRO Inferlocal Agreement CS.doc 

2 



1. The Chief Law Enforcement Officer shall assign SRO's to the 
following school campuses on a full time basis: 

- A&M Consolidated High School 

- A&M Consolidated Middle School 

- College Station Middle School 

b. The Chief Law Enforcement Officer shall assign two (2) Law 
Enforcement Officers to A&M Consolidated High School, one (1) to 
A&M Consolidated Middle School, and one (1) to College Station Middle 
School to primarily act as classroom instructors, mentors, problem- 
solvers, and provide positive police-student relations. 

c. All SRO's are assigned to the Special Services Division of the College 
Station Police Department ("CSPD") and are supervised by the Special 
Services Division Sergeant. 

d. The Chief Law Enforcement Officer may dismiss or reassign an SRO 
when it is in the best interest of CSPD and the students of CSISD. 

e. In the event of a resignation, dismissal, or reassignment of an SRO, the 
Chief Law Enforcement Officer shall provide a temporary replacement for 
the SRO within five (5) days of receiving the notice of such absence, 
dismissal, resignation, or reassignment. 

2. Regular Duty Hours for SRO's 

a. Each SRO shall be assigned on a full-time basis for eight (8) hours on 
those days and during those hours that the school is in regular session. 
SRO's may be temporarily re-assigned by the Special Services Division 
Sergeant during school holidays and vacations, trainings, or during a 
period of police emergency. 

b. The SRO hours and days of work are to be considered flexible and can be 
changed to meet the needs of the Special Services Division by either the 
Special Services Division Sergeant or by the officer with the Division 
Sergeant's authorization. During the summer SRO's will be allotted time 
to attend any required training or college courses to meet CSPD or 
teaching certificate requirements. 

c. Prior to taking any personal leave time, the campus principal must approve 
absences. Each SRO will follow the CSPD leave policy; however, no 
officer may take personal leave/vacation time during the school year for 
more than three (3) consecutive days. 

CclBonrd Meeting June 2006LSRO hterlowl Agreement CS.doc 

3 



d. At each middle school, when the SRO must be absent for personal leave, 
CSPD staff training, or CSISD staff training, the school district will 
provide a substitute teacher. 

e. At A&M Consolidated High School, if an SRO is absent, the other SRO 
will cover classes for the absent SRO. If both SRO's must be absent on 
the same day, CSPD agrees to provide a Law Enforcement Officer to be at 
the school during scheduled hours. In addition, CSISD agrees to provide a 
substitute teacher if necessary. 

3. Duties and Responsibilities of SRO's 

a. The SRO shall act as an instructor for criminal justice courses establishing 
similar programs at each of the two (2) middle schools and the high school 
as part of the Career & Technology Program. Topics of instruction 
include: 

1. Fundamentals of Criminal Law; 
2. Introduction to Criminal Justice; 
3. Crime in America; 
4. The Courts and Criminal Procedure; 
5. Introduction to Practical Law (Middle School); 
6. Introduction to Juvenile Justice (Middle School). 

The primary fimction of the SRO's will be to teach these courses during 
each semester of the school year. The SRO's will not enforce school or 
administrative rules, policies, or procedures, except in conjunction with 
classroom management and teaching functions of that SRO. However, as 
sworn police officers, the SRO's may take appropriate police action when 
circumstances dictate. 

b. The SRO's will serve as liaisons between CSISD and CSPD by 
coordinating police-school shared activities. 

c. The SRO's may promote and present crime prevention and police- 
community relations programs in schools and/or to any 
youth/parent/school group that has potential to impact juvenile crime. 
Programs may include, but are not limited to, law enforcement role in 
society, drug abuse prevention, personal safety, and other related topics. 

d. The SRO's may consult with students, parents, teachers, and school 
officials and generally render assistance at every reasonable opportunity 
through mentoring and problem resolution programs. The SRO will not 

C:lBoard Meeling June 20061SRO Interlocal Agreement CS.doc 

4 



give "legal advice" but should be knowledgeable on referral agencies and 
provide this information to any requesting party. 

e. The SRO's will work as the Campus Crime Stoppers Program Coordinator 
at the two middle and high schools. They will be responsible for 
overseeing the program, filing necessary reports to the Brazos County 
Crime Stoppers, investigating tip information, maintaining the log books 
and all paper work for the program, overseeing the pay-off of tip 
information when necessary, attending monthly meetings, selection of the 
student Board of Directors, and attend the state conference to keep up- 
dated to changes in the Crime Stoppers Program statewide. 

4. Additional Duties and Responsibilities 

a. The SRO's will become familiar with the school, its policies, and the 
students of each school. They should be a positive role model and build 
good rapport with the students, investigate crimes occurring on campus, 
act as guest lecturer in other classrooms on law enforcement related 
subjects, and provide a police presence to act as a deterrent to crime. They 
may be asked to substitute for others classes when feasible. 

b. The SRO's shall report to and will coordinate all school related activities 
with the principal, or his designee. 

c. The SRO's should integrate with the students in the following ways: 
during class breaks, pep rallies, during lunch, and in the classrooms. 

d. Attendance at faculty meetings and staff development sessions are 
mandatory. The faculty meetings usually occur once a month and the staff 
development sessions normally are all-day training on a variety of topics 
related to curricular and instructional issues. This is training the SRO will 
need and normally does not have access to through the City. 

5. Enforcement Action 

a. The primary function of the SRO's is education, rather than enforcement. 
However, this does not preclude the officer from taking enforcement 
action when circumstances dictate. 

b. The SRO's may make an arrest when called for, according to state law and 
CSPD policy. 

c. If at all possible, the SRO's should "stabilize" any enforcement situation 
and turn enforcement action over to patrol officers rather than making 
arrests or issuing citations. An on duty patrol unit will be called to 
transport the arrested person to the appropriate detention facility. As soon 

C:IBonrd Meeting June 2006KRO Interlocal Agreement CS.doc 

5 



as classroom requirements allow, the SRO will complete and submit 
required reports on any arrests made. 

d. The SRO's shall not witness or carry out any discipline imposed by school 
officials. School policies will be enforced by school personnel. They may 
utilize internal school discipline procedures such as referrals to the 
principal for violations of school policies or rules. 

e. If the SRO is not available due to being in class or off campus, a patrol 
unit will be called to handle the enforcement action. 

f. The SRO's may educate and counsel truants, but will not pursue and 
discipline them. Proper referrals to CSISD will be made regarding 
truants. The school attendance person or school principal may contact 
the SRO to notify them of a truant so that the appropriate action may be 
taken. 

g. The SRO's may contact patrol officers to attempt to locate truants or 
juvenile probationers who are not in school as required. 

h. The SRO's may inform Juvenile Probation when probationers are not in 
school as required. 

i. The SRO's will not be used on searches initiated by school personnel, 
including situations where drug sniffing dogs or other searches for 
contraband are used under school policy. This does not exclude them fiom 
performing any searches necessary to protect themselves or others or other 
searches under normal police powers. 

B. Rights and Duties of CSISD 

1. The Chief School Administrator shall provide the SRO of each middle school 
and the high school following materials and facilities, which are deemed 
necessary for the performance of the SRO's duties: 

a. A secure area/classroom for instruction, storage of equipment and 
communications. 

b. A dedicated private office for the high school and middle school SRO's 
which shall have a telephone that can be used for private counseling and 
general business purposes. 

c. A desklwork station, chair, filing cabinets, and office supplies. 

e. Access to a computer. 

C:\Board Meeting June 2006LFRO Inlerlocal Agreement CS.doc 

6 



In the event that the principal of the school in which the SRO is assigned 
feels that the particular SRO is not effectively performing his or her duties and 
responsibilities, the principals shall fust counsel with the SRO in an attempt to 
resolve the situation; second meet with the SRO and the Special Services 
Division Sergeant to resolve the situation; third meet with the Special Services 
Division Sergeant and division commander. If the situation cannot be 
resolved or improved, then the principal shall recommend to the Chief School 
Administrator that the SRO be removed from the program and his school and 
the reason therefore, in writing. Within a reasonable time aRer receiving the 
recommendation, the Chief School Administrator shall advise the Chief Law 
Enforcement Officer. If both administrators so desire, they, along with any 
other specified staff members deemed necessary, may meet with the SRO to 
mediate or resolve any problems that exist. If, within a reasonable amount of 
time after such mediation the problem cannot be resolved, or if no mediation 
is sought by either Administrator, then the SRO shall be removed from the 
program and a replacement shall be obtained. 

VI. Funding 

A. CSISD agrees to pay 75% of the SRO salaries and benefits. College Station 
agrees to pay 25% of the SRO salaries and benefits. The City of College Station will 
invoice CSISD in April of each year for the total costs of CSISD's portion of the SRO's 
salaries and benefits. 

B. Salaries and benefits package includes: 

Total Wages Total Additional Pays 
Certification PayIWork Acc. Death & Dismemberment 
Longevity Pay Group ins-Emplr Pd 
Training Specialist Pay Group Life Ins (W) 
Uniformed Cleaning Allowance Long Term Disability 

Medicare PortiodSoc Sec 
Social Security-Emplr Pd 
TMRS 
Unemployment Comp 
Worker's Comp Ins 

C. The City may dedicate two police vehicles to the SRO Program to be shared 
by the four SRO's. The City will provide all police uniforms, weapons, and other police 
equipment. The City will also provide all police in-service training that is required of all 
other Law Enforcement Officers. 

D. CSISD will provide educational staff development and school supplies 
needed for classroom instruction. CSISD and the City of College Station will share in the 
costs related to the SRO's obtaining their Texas Teaching Certificate, the annual costs of 

C:\Board Meeting June 2006lSRO Inferlocal Agreement CS.doc 

7 



both the NASRO Conference (2 officers) and the Trade and Industrial Conference (2 
officers.) 

Vn. Employment Status of the SRO 

School Resource Officers shall remain employees of the College Station Police 
Department and shall not be employees of CSISD. CSISD and College Station Police 
Department acknowledge that the SRO's are Law Enforcement Officers, who shall 
uphold the law under the direct supervision and control of the CSPD. The SRO's shall 
remain responsive to the chain of command of CSPD. The SRO's will serve to assist the 
principals and other members of the school community. 

VIII. Appointment and Qualifications of the SRO 

A. CSPD will maintain the responsibility, while receiving significant input from 
CSISD, for the recruitment, interviewing, and overall evaluation of the SRO's. CSISD 
reserves the right to evaluate the SRO on individual teaching skills and performance in 
the classroom and agrees to provide copies of written evaluations to the Special Services 
Division Sergeant for purposes of conducting his own evaluation and monitoring of their 
job performance. 

B. The SRO's must meet the requirements by the state and CSISD for obtaining a 
teaching certificate, including a combination of education and law enforcement 
experience. 

C. Applicants to the SRO Program must meet the following requirements: 

1. A sworn, non-probationary member of CSPD, holding the rank of either 
senior or master officer. 

2. At least three years of sworn law enforcement experience and a four year 
degree fiom an accredited college or university, or a minimum of five 
years law enforcement experience. 

3. Must complete the required college course for teacher certification within 
the time allotted by the state teacher certification agency and the City. 
The department requires the SRO to enroll during the first summer upon 
assignment and complete the courses within two (2) years. 

IX. Interlocal Cooperation Act 

The Parties expressly acknowledge that each Party to this agreement is a local 
government as that term is defined in the Interlocal Cooperation Act. Nothing in this 
Agreement will be construed as a waiver or relinquished by either Party of its right to 
claim such exemptions, privileges and immunities as may be provided by law. 

CclBoard Meeting June 20061SRO Inferlocal Agreement CT.doc 

8 



X. Execution/Effective DatetTermination of Agreement 

This Agreement shall become effective immediately upon execution by all 
Parties and shall continue in effect until terminated as provided herein. 

Any Party to this Agreement may terminate its participation in this Agreement 
by providing ninety (90) days written notice as provided herein to the Presiding Officer of 
each Party. In the event of termination of this Agreement, compensation will be made to 
the City for all SRO services performed to date of termination. CSISD shall be entitled to 
a pro-rated rehnd for that period of time when SRO services are not provided because of 
termination of this Agreement. 

XI. General Terms 

A. Modification. The terms and conditions of this Agreement may be modified 
upon the mutual consent of all Parties. Mutual consent will be demonstrated by approval 
of each governing body of each Party hereto. No modification to this Agreement shall be 
effective and binding unless and until it is reduced to writing and signed by duly 
authorized representatives of all Parties. 

B. Indemnification. Subject to the limitations as to damages and liability 
under the Texas Tort Claims Act, and without waiving its governmental immunity, 
each Party to this Agreement agrees to hold harmless each other, its governing 
board, officers, agents, and employees for any liability, loss, damages, claims or 
causes of action caused, or asserted to be caused, directly or indirectly by any other 
Party to this Agreement, or any of its officers, agents or employees as a result of its 
performance under this Agreement. 

C. Consent To Suit. Nothing in this Agreement will be construed as a waiver or 
relinquishment by any Party of its right to claim such exemptions, privileges and 
immunities as may be provided by law. 

D. ' Invaliditv. If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid, illegal, or 
unenforceable by a court or other tribunal of competent jurisdiction, the validity, legality 
and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any way be affected or 
impaired thereby. The Parties shall use their best efforts to replace the respective 
provision or provisions of this Agreement with legal terms and conditions approximating 
the original intent of the Parties. 

E. Notices. Any notices, approval, consent, or cornrnunications by one Party to 
another must be in writing and be personally delivered or sent registered or certified 
United States Mail, properly addressed to the respective Parties as follows: 

C:\Boonl Mee~ing June 200mRO Interlocal Agreement CXdoc 

9 



COLLEGE STATION: Additional Contact Information: 

Chief of Police Tele: (979) 764-3605 
Michael Clancey E-Mail: mclancey~cstx.gov 
College Station Police Department Fax: (979) 764-3468 
26 1 1 Texas Avenue South 
College Station, Texas 77840 

with copy to: 

City Manager Tele: 
Glenn Brown E-Mail 
1 101 Texas Avenue South Fax: 
College Station, Texas 77840 

CSISD: 

Acting Superintendent 
Dr. Eddie Coulson 
College Station ISD 
18 12 Welsh Street 
College Station, Texas 77840 

Tele: 
E-Mail 
Fax: 

F. Entire A~reement. It is understood that this Agreement contains the entire 
agreement between the Parties and supercedes any and all prior agreements, 
arrangements, or understandings between the Parties relating to the subject matter. No 
oral understandings, statements, promises or inducements contrary to the terms of this 
Agreement exist. This Agreement cannot be changed or terminated orally. No verbal 
agreement or conversation with any officer, agent, or employee of any Party before or 
after the execution of this Agreement shall affect or modify any of the terms or 
obligations hereunder. 

G. Amendment. No Amendment to this Agreement shall be effective and 
binding unless and until it is reduced to writing and signed by duly authorized 
representatives of both Parties. 

H. Texas Law. This Agreement has been made under and shall be governed by 
the laws of the State of Texas. 

I. Place Of Performance. Performance and all matters related thereto shall be 
in Brazos County, Texas, United States of America. 

J. Authoritv To Enter Contract. Each Party has the full power and authority 
to enter into and perform this Agreement and the person signing this Agreement on 
behalf of each Party has been properly authorized and empowered to enter into this 

C:\Board Meeting June 2006KRO Interlocal Agreement CS.doc 



Agreement. The persons executing this Agreement hereby represent that they have 
authorization to sign on behalf of their respective corporations. 

K. Waiver. Failure of any Party, at any time, to enforce a provision of this 
Agreement, shall in no way constitute a waiver of that provision, nor in any way affect 
the validity of this Agreement, any part hereof, or the right of either party thereafter to 
enforce each and every provision hereof. No term of this Agreement shall be deemed 
waived or breach excused unless the waiver shall be in writing and signed by the Party 
claimed to have waived. Furthermore, any consent to or waiver of a breach will not 
constitute consent to or waiver of or excuse of any other different or subsequent breach. 

L. A~reement Read. The Parties acknowledge that they have read, understand, 
and intend to be bound by the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

M. Assi~nment. This Agreement and the rights and obligations contained herein 
may not be assigned by any Party without prior written approval of the other Party to this 
Agreement. 

N. Multiple Originals. It is understood and agreed that this Agreement may be 
executed in a number of identical counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original 
for all purposes. 

EXECUTED This the day of ,2006 by CITY OF 
COLLEGE STATION. 

CITY OF COLLEGE STATION 

By: 

RON SILVIA 
Mayor 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

CONNIE HOOKS City Attorney 
City Secretary 

CclBoord Meeting June 20061SRO Interlocnl Agreement CS.doc 

11 



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF BRAZOS 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State of 
Texas, on this day personally appeared RON SILVIA, Mayor of College Station, 
Texas, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the forgoing 
instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed it for the purposes and 
consideration therein expressed, and in the capacity therein stated. 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this day of 
, A.D. 2006 

Notary Public, State of Texas 
My Commission Expires: 

EXECUTED This the ,~0& day of 
COLLEGE STATION INDEPENDENT 

COLLEGE STATION INDEPENDENT 
SCHOOL DISTRICT 

By: q ~ . j ) ?  
D R  EDDIE COULSON 
Acting Superintendent 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
/? 

C:\Board Meeting June 2006LSRO Interlocal Agreement CS.doc 



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COLLEGE STATION INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State of 
Texas, on this day personally appeared DR. EDDIE COULSON, Acting 
Superintendent for College Station Independent School District, College Station, 
Texas, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the forgoing 
instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed it for the purposes and 
consideration therein expressed, and in the capacity therein sated. 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this &k!u day of 
~\ 

, A.D. 2006 

Notary Public, State of Texas 
My Commission Expires: 

C:Board Meeting June 20061SRO Interlocal Agreement CS.doc 

13 



 

 

August 24, 2006 
Consent Agenda  

Resolution Declaring a Uniform Pole Attachment Rate 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: David Massey, Director of Electric Utilities                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding a Resolution 
declaring the establishment of uniform pole attachment rates as required by Senate Bill 5 
enacted in the Second Called Session of the 79th Texas Legislature. 
 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends approval of the Resolution.    
 
 
Summary: In 2005, the Texas Legislature passed Senate Bill 5 during a Special Session of 
the Legislature. This bill, also known as the “Telecommunications Bill”, requires all 
Municipally-Owned Electric Utilities to charge uniform rates for pole attachments to all 
communications providers attaching to poles owned by the utility. This new rate is to be 
based on a formula under rules of the Federal Communications Commission. This FCC 
formula sets maximum rates for each utility according to Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission (FERC) accounting procedures. Senate Bill 5 requires each Municipally-Owned 
Electric Utility to declare the establishment of uniform pole attachment rates by September 
2006. 
 
There was a presentation on this subject at the August 7, 2006 Workshop Meeting. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: No budget considerations for this Resolution. 
 
 
Attachments:  
 
1.  Resolution 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO._______________ 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS, DECLARING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF UNIFORM POLE ATTACHMENT 
RATES AS REQUIRED BY SECTION 54.204(c) OF THE TEXAS UTILITY CODE. 
 
WHEREAS, Section 54.204(c) of the Texas Utility Code requires municipalities to charge 
communications providers a single, uniform rate for pole attachments regardless of the nature of 
the services provided; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of College Station, Texas, desires to implement the 
requirements of Section 54.204(c); now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of College Station, Texas: 
 
PART 1: That the City Council hereby defines the following:                                               
                    

a) “Communications Provider” includes a cable provider, certificated 
telecommunications provider, and any other entity providing voice, video, 
cable, data, internet, or information transmittal services to the general 
public. The term does not include the City or a governmental entity 
providing governmental services. 

b) “Telecommunications Carrier” shall have the meaning assigned to such 
term by Title 47 U.S.C. 153. 

 
PART 2: That the City Council hereby determines the pole attachment rate as $15.10 

and also hereby authorizes the City Manager or designee to determine the 
future single, non-discriminatory, competitively neutral pole attachment rate 
to be charged for each pole attachment, regardless of the nature of the service 
provided. Such pole attachment rate shall not exceed the maximum rate the 
municipality would be permitted to charge a telecommunications carrier under 
the Federal Communications Commission’s rules implementing subsection (e) 
of 47 U.S.C. 244 if the municipality’s pole attachment rates were regulated by 
the FCC; 

 
PART 3:  That if a communications provider is a party to an existing pole attachment 

contract with the City, the pole attachment rate determined under Part 2 shall 
be applied to such communications carrier’s pole attachments in a manner 
consistent with the terms and conditions of the existing contract. 

 
PART 4:    That the pole attachment rate shall be in addition to any other fees, charges, or 

costs required to be paid by or assessed against a communications carrier 
pursuant to its pole attachment contract or any other Code section or law. 

 
PART 5: That this resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 
 



 
ADOPTED this    day of      , A.D. 2006. 
 

 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
              
CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary   RON SILVIA, Mayor 
 
APPROVED: 
 
 

E-Signed by Harvey Cargill
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

       
City Attorney 



 

 

August 24, 2006 
Consent Agenda  

Approval of Award for Condemnation of Utility Easement  
on Pena Property for Water Transmission Pipeline 

 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: John Woody, Director of Water Services Department                         
 
 
Agenda Caption:  Presentation, possible action, and discussion to approve the monetary 
award of the Special Commissioners for a utility easement on property owned by Mr. 
Richard Pena, located near the intersection of State Highway 2818 and State Highway 21 in 
Brazos County, for construction of a water transmission pipeline necessary for the Parallel 
Water Transmission Line Project. 
 
 
Recommendation(s):  Staff recommends approval of the award. 
 
 
Summary:  This easement is needed to complete the Parallel Water Transmission Line 
Project, which will provide essential additional water transmission capacity from the wellfield 
to the City’s pump station on Dowling Road.  The first two phases of the parallel 
transmission pipeline are in place, and this easement is required to construct the third (and 
final) phase. 
  
On July 22, 2002, Council approved a Needs Resolution authorizing staff to pursue the 
purchase of this easement.  This Needs Resolution was revised by Council on April 10, 2003.  
The final City offer was based on an independent appraisal which determined the fair 
market value of the easement.  Staff made all reasonable efforts to reach an amicable 
agreement with Mr. Pena, and he rejected all offers.  Council authorized condemnation 
under resolution 4-8-2004-10.9 on April 8, 2004. 
 
Condemnation hearing was conducted on August 8, 2006 resulting in the award of $91,000 
to Mr. Pena.  This figure includes the value of the easement itself, plus funds for Mr. Pena to 
relocate the “Exxon” sign and to relocate an underground natural gas pipeline in the area of 
the easement. 
 
Since timely completion of the water transmission line is of vital importance, Staff 
recommends approval of the monetary award directed by the Special Commissioners in the 
condemnation hearing.   
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  Funds to purchase the easement are budgeted and 
available in the Water Services Department Capital Improvement Project Budget.   
Construction funds for the pipeline are programmed in FY-07 and FY-08. 
 
 
Attachments: 
 Award of Special Commissioners dated 8-8-06 
 
 
 



CITY OF 

Plaintiff 

v. 

COLLEGE 

. . 

F'.. . . ,.=a '- 

* { L [$&~SE NO. 475-CC Y 

STkTIf2u - 2 p 2: \$i IN THE CO 

, .  . 

§ 
- , . y ;:; q$: 

. . . .  :;. ' 
. . . . 

AT LAW NO. 1 

RICKARD PENA, ET AL 

Defendants 
§ 
8 BRAZOS COUNTY, TEXAS 

44% 
AWARD OF SPECIAL COMMISSIONERS 

On the dayof A u t Q ~ t  ,2006, in the City of Bryan, the county seat of 

Brazos County, Texas, a Hearing Before Special Commissioners was conducted in the above styled 

and numbered suit, an eminent domain proceeding, by and before the Special Commissioners 

appointed by the Court ("Special Commissioners"), whose names and signatures appear below, for 

the purpose of assessing the damages of the owner or owners of the property being condemned; and 

The Special Commissioners hereby file with the Court this Award of Special Commissioners 

which constitutes the written statement of decision regarding the damages awarded, and the written 

assessment of the accrued costs, as a result of said hearing. 

The Special Commissioners hereby find, order, and award the following: 

PRELIMINARY ISSUES 

1.1 The Hearing Before the Special Commissioners ("hearing") was conducted, and these 
* 

findings and award are hereby made, pursuant to Chapter 21 of the Texas Property Code. 
4 

1.2 Contemporaneous with the filing of this Award, the Special Commissioners also file 

with the Court all papers connected with this proceeding. 

1.3 The ap2esu:anceSof " ,  the paxties are described below: 

1 



(a) The City of College Station, Texas ("City"), Plaintiff, appeared for the 

hearing through: its designated representative, h u  i d  C o  (2-- ; andthrough 

counsel, CGLJL k7.K; -  L -&34-GdCc? :o~~a$~  

(b) Richard Pena, Defendant, appeared for the hearing: in person; and/or 

4 through counsel ,~+%l,  % - . 
Richard Pena, Defendant, failed to appear for the hearing, after having 

been previously served with notice as required by law. 

(c) Snf Family Corporation, Defendant, appeared for the hearing through: its 

designated representative, ~ k - 5  L/ dd - (<&<cx 11' ; and/or through counsel, 
id%$-- 

( U M L L -  

Snf Family Corporation, Defendant, failed to appear for the hearing, 

after having been previously served with notice as required by law. 

(d) First National Bank of Bryan, N.A., Defendant, appeared for the hearing 

through: its designated representative, mc ; ( ( ; and/or through counsel, 

First National Bank of Bryan, N.A., Defendant, failed to appear for 

the hea~ing, after having beer) prcviously scrvcd with notice as required by law. 

(e) Gerald "Buddy" Winn, the Tax Assessor-Collector for Brazos County, Texas, 
rr 

Defendant, appeared for the hearing: N\-& in person; and/or through counsel, 



OR 

Gerald "Buddy" Winn, the Tax Assessor-Collector for Brazos County, 

Texas, Defendant, failed to appear for the hearing, after having been previously served with notice 

as required by law. 

(f) Brazos County, Texas, Intervenor and Defendant, appeared for the hearing 

through: its designated representative, N ; andlor through counsel, 

Brazos County, Texas, Intervenor and Defendant, failed to appear for 

the hearing, after having been previously served with notice as required by law. 

1.4 The City filed its Plaintiffs Original Statement and Petition in Condemnation in this 

suit onNovember 4,2005, and filed its Plaintiffs First Amended Petition in Condemnation on April 

27, 2006. The contents of said pleadings are incorporated by reference for all purposes. 

1.5 For a designated public purpose, which is alleged by the City's pleadings to be the 

expansion and improvement of the City's public water utility system through construction, 

completion, operation, andmaintenance of its Parallel Water Transmission Line Project, also called 

the Parallel Water Line Project or the Water Transmission Project ("project"), in this suit the City 

seeks to acquire by condemnation a permanent public utility easement and right of way, and a 

related temporary construction easement, regarding certain real property located in Brazos County, 

Texas ("sul~jecl property"): 

(a) A permanent public utility easement and right of way tract regarding 
'' the project, described as follows: All that certain tract or parcel of 

land, being and situated in Brazos County, Texas, a part of the 
Stephen F. Austin League No. 9, Abstract No. 62, in Bryan, Brazos 
County, Texas, containing 0.52 acres of land, more or less, and being 



a part of Lot 1 Block 1 of the Get-N-Go Subdivision according to the 
plat of record in Volume 3971, Page 175 of the Official Public 
Records of Brazos County, Texas, said 0.52 acre easement tract being 
more particularly described by metes and bounds and survey plat in 
Exhibit A of the City's pleadings. 

(b) A temporary construction easement tract regarding the project, 
described as follows: All that certain tract or parcel of land, being and 
situated in Brazos County, Texas, a part of the Stephen F. Austin 
League No. 9, Abstract No. 62, in Bryan, Brazos County, Texas, 
containing 0.50 acres of land, more or less, and being a part of Lot 1 
Block 1 of the Get-N-Go Subdivision according to the plat of record 
in Volume 3971, Page 175 of the Official Public Records of Brazos 
County, Texas, said 0.50 acre easement tract being more particularly 
described by metes and bounds and survey plat in Exhibit B of the 
City's pleadings. 

1.6 The Special Commissioners were duly qualified and appointed by the Court to serve 

according to law. Each Special Commissioner swore upon oath to assess damages fairly, 

impartially, and according to the law. The written oath of each Special Commissioners is currently 

filed with the Court in this suit. 

1.7 An Order Setting Hearing Before Special Commissioners was signed by the Special 

Commissioners on May 1, 2006, which order initially set the hearing for June 15, 2006, at 10:OO 

a.m., in the Grand Jury Room, Suite 3 1 1 of the Brazos County Courthouse, located at 300 East 26th 

Street, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas 77803. 

1.8 On June 15,2006, the Special Commissioners signed an order granting Defendant, 

Richard Pena's, Motion to Reset Special Commissioners' Hearing, and therein ordered a re-set of 

the Hearing Before Special Commissioners to the following date, time, and location: August 8, 

2006, a t  1 O:0O a . m . ,  in the Coilrtroom o f  the County Court at Law No. 1, Suitc 21 1 of thc Brazos 

County Courthouse, liilcated at 300 East 26th Street, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas 77803. Said re-set 

order found that the earliest practical date and time for the re-scheduling of said hearing was August 



8, 2006 at 10:OO a.m., and that the most practical place for said hearing was the Courtroom of the 

County Court at Law No. 1, Suite 21 1 of the Brazos County Courthouse, located at 300 East 26' 

Street, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas 77803, same being a location as near as practical to the 

property being condemned and a location in the county seat of the county in which the proceeding 

was being held. 

1.9 As required by law, the parties in this suit were served with written notice issued by 

the Special Commissioners regarding the hearing, or in the alternative, said parties waived such 

notice as allowed by law. The waiver of notice document of the City is currently on file in this suit. 

1.10 The hearing notices served on the following parties, complete with verified service 

returns, have been filed with the Special Commissioners as required by law: Richard Pena, 

Defendant; Snf Family Corporation, Defendant; First National Bank of Bryan, N.A., Defendant; 

Gerald "Buddy" Winn, Tax Assessor-Collector for Brazos County, Defendant; and Brazos County, 

Texas, Intervenor and Defendant. 

HEARING CONDUCTED 

11. 

2.1 The Special Commissioners conducted the hearing on the following date, time, and 

location: August 8,2006, at 10:OO a.m., in the Courtroom of the County Court at Law No. 1, Suite 

2 1 1 of the Brazos County Courthouse, located at 300 East 26Ih Street, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas 

77803. 

2.2 After a call of the casc, the announcements of ready by the parties, Lhe preliminary 

statements by the parties, and the administration of oaths to the witnesses, the Special 
d 

Commissioners heard the evidence submitted by the parties, including witness testimony and the 

submission of documentary evidence. All documentary evidence submitted by the parties at the 



hearing has been filed with the Court. After the evidence phase .was concluded, the Special 

Commissioners allowed final argument to be submitted by the parties. 

2.3 The Special Commissioners heard and considered the pleadings, the evidence, and 

the argument of the parties present regarding all issues required by law to be determined at the 

hearing. 

2.4 The hearing was transcribed by the following certified court reporter: Simone M. 

Wright, Certified Court Reporter, Simone Wright & Associates, 2437 Arbor Drive, Round Rock, 

Texas 7868 1, (5 12) 255-8572 (Voice), (5 12) 255-7648 (Facsimile). 

AWARD OF DAMAGES AND COSTS 

3.1 Pursuant to Chapter 21 of the Texas Property Code, the Special Commissioners 

hereby assess the damages to the owner or owners of the subject property being condemned: ' 1 27 8. (3 ITEM A: For the local market value of the $ 
land and any improvements relating to the 
permanent public utility easement, taken at 
the time of the hearing; 

$ I [ 5 . * ITEM B: For the local market value of the 
land and any improvements relating to the 
temporary construction easement, taken at the 
time of the hearing; 

$ 1 @ , - 0 ITEM C: For damages, if any, to the balance 
or remainder of the property by reason of the 

lhcrc fore, 



Therefore, said Total Damages are hereby awarded to the Defendants named in this suit, with said 

Total Damages to be apportioned by the Court according to law. . 
3.2 The Special Commissioners hereby award the easements and interests sought in this 

suit to Plaintiff, the City of College Station, Texas, in the form and scope as alleged in the City's 

pleadings and for the public purposes described therein. 

3.3 Pursuant to Chapter 21 of the Texas Property Code, the Special Commissioners 

Ci+5 of Q v l ( \ 5 ~ k i - -  adjudge the costs of this proceeding against the following party: 
3 1 

SUBMISSION TO COURT 

IV. 

4.1 As a result of the hearing, the Special Commissioners have made an award of 

damages and assignment of costs regarding this condemnation proceeding as required by law. 

4.2 The Special Commissioners hereby file this instrument with the Court as their written 

statement of decision, as required by law, and affix their signatures to this instrument on the date 

appearing below. 

IT IS SO ORDERED. 

+L- 
SIGNED this t h e 8  day of f iL,$oj$- ,2006. 

4 3 ~ .  L 

Scott Raisor, Special Commissioner 

,,c c R A. 
~p%n R. :lark, Special Commissioner 



CITY OF COLLEGE STATION 

Plaintiff 

v. 

RICHARD PENA, ET AL 

Defendants 

CAUSE NO. 475-CC 

9 IN THE COUNT 
§ 
§ 
9 
9 AT LAW NO. 1 
9 
§ 
9 
9 BRAZOS COUNTY, TEXAS 

ORDER 

On this the day of , 2006, the above and foregoing Award of 

Special Commissioners in the above suit was filed with the Court. Pursuant to Chapter 21 of the 

Texas Property Code, said instrument constitutes the written statement of decision, and the 

assignment of accrued costs, required by law to be filed with the Court by the Special 

Commissioners in this suit. On said date, the Special Commissioners also filed with the Court all 

other papers connected with this suit. 

Therefore, the Court hereby finds and orders the following: 

1. The Award of Special Commissioners, and all other papers connected with this suit, 

having been filed by the Special Commissioners with the Court on the date aforementioned, are 

ordered to be filed of record in this suit. 

7 . The County Clerk of Brazos County, Texas is hereby infonned of [he wrilten 

statement of decision by the Special Commissioners in this suit. 

3. The County Clerk of Brazos County, Texas is ordered to send timely notice of the 

decision, by certified or registered United States mail, return receipt requested, to all parties or 
r: 

counsel in this suit, in strict compliance with section 21,049 of the Texas Property Code and all 

other relevant authority. 



4. Each Special Commissioner appointed to serve in this suit shall receive the sum of 

$ as a reasonable fee for services rendered. Said fees shall be paid by Plaintiff, 

the City of College Station, Texas. 

IT IS SO ORDERED. 

SIGNED this the day of ,2006. 

Presiding Judge 



 

 

 August 24, 2006 
Consent Agenda  

Texas Avenue Utility Reimbursement 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Charles McLemore, Acting Director of Public Works                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding utility 
agreements between the City of College Station and the Texas Department of 
Transportation as part of the Texas Avenue Widening project.  
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends approval of the utility agreements. 
 
Summary: This item is the first step in requesting reimbursement from the Texas 
Department of Transportation (TXDOT) for payments made to TXDOT for relocation of a 
sewer line and a water line. The city has made payments to TXDOT totaling $2,607,052.67 
towards the adjustment of the City’s water and sewer line on this project. 
 
On November 13, 2003 City Council approved an Advance Funding Agreement with the 
Texas Department of Transportation to include the City of College Station Texas Avenue 
Utility Relocation Project in the Texas Department of Transportation Texas Avenue Widening 
Project. On February 12, 2004 a revised agreement was approved including a revised 
payment schedule and cost estimate for the City of College Station. The original cost 
estimate of $2,000,000.00 was revised to $2,390,319.68 based on a more detailed estimate 
by the Texas Department of Transportation. On February 24, 2005 an amendment was 
made to the agreement to adjust the total cost estimate to $2,607,052.67 to reflect the 
actual bid cost. 
 
Upon completion of the project actual costs will be compared to the amount paid by the City 
of College Station. After a final accounting and applying “eligibility and betterment” factors 
TXDOT will process the reimbursement requests. 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: The budget for this project is $3,025,000.00. A total 
amount of $2,607,052.67 has been paid to the State. Upon a final accounting and all costs 
being paid, the State will then process the reimbursement of the City’s eligible amount. 
 
 
Attachments: 
 

1. Texas Avenue Water Line Relocation Package 
2. Texas Avenue Sewer Line Relocation Package 
3. Project Location Map 

 





















































































































































































































































































































































August 24, 2006 
Consent Agenda  

Semi-Annual Electrical Wire and Cable 
 
 
To:  Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From:  Jeff Kersten, Chief Financial Officer 
 

Agenda Caption:  Bid #06-119.   Presentation, possible action and discussion on a bid award for 
purchase of electrical wire and cable maintained in inventory as follows: Hughes Supply for $592,011.50; 
Utilicor for $187,020.00; and WESCO for $56,250.00.  Total estimated semi-annual expenditure is 
$835,281.50. 

 
Recommendation(s): Recommend award to the lowest, responsible bidder meeting specifications as 
follows with semi -annual estimated expenditures totaling $835,281.50.   
 
I. Hughes Supply    $    592,011.50 
II. Utilicor     $    187,020.00 
III. WESCO    $      56,250.00 
 TOTAL    $    835,281.50 
 
Summary: These purchases will be made as needed during the term of the agreement.  The electrical 
wire and cable are maintained in Electrical Inventory in an inventory account and expensed as necessary 
during the agreement period.  The purchasing agreement period shall be for six-months with the option to 
renew for two additional six-month terms.   
 
Budget & Financial Summary: Seven (7) sealed, competitive bids were received and opened on 
August 1st, 2006.  Four bids could not be considered due to the escalation clause that was included.  
Funds are budgeted and available in the Electrical Fund.  Various projects may be expensed as supplies 
are pulled from inventory and issued. 
 
 
Attachments:  Bid Tabulation #06-119 
 



City of College Station
Bid Tabulation

ANNUAL BID FOR Electrical Wire/Cable 
DEPARTMENT:Public Utilities / Electrical
BID:  #06-119

Hughes Supply Stuart C. Irby Texas Electric Coop Utilicor Wesco Priester, Mell and Nich.
Kerrville, TX Arlington, Tx Georgetown, TX Mansfield, TX San Antonio, TX Austin, TX

Mike Abel Roy Marshman Angela Thompson Mark Davis Ross Nicholson
Item Est. Ann. Unit Unit Item Unit Item Unit Item Unit Item Unit Item Unit Item Unit Item
No. Quan. Meas Description Price Total Price Total Price Total Price Total Price Total Price Total Price Total
1 150,000 FT URD Cable, 1/0 AWG 2.4300 364,500.00 2.0490 307,350.00 2.9100 436,500.00 2.5400 381,000.00 N/B N/B N/B N/B 3.0700 460,500.00
2 10,000 FT URD 4/0 AWG 3.0030 30,030.00 2.3700 23,700.00 2.7450 27,450.00 N/B N/B N/B N/B N/B N/B 2.8900 28,900.00
3 1,000 FT URD 500 MCM 6.1700 6,170.00 4.2600 4,260.00 5.1320 5,132.00 N/B N/B N/B N/B N/B N/B 5.4100 5,410.00
4 7,500 FT URD 750 MCM 7.3800 55,350.00 20.1430 151,072.50 20.1620 151,215.00 20.7000 155,250.00 N/B N/B N/B N/B 20.6200 154,650.00
5 20,000 FT URD 1/0 AWG 1.2420 24,840.00 1.0140 20,280.00 1.2684 25,368.00 N/B N/B N/B N/B 1.3500 27,000.00 1.2600 25,200.00
6 53,000 FT URD 2/0 AWG 1.4700 77,910.00 1.1300 59,890.00 1.2960 68,688.00 N/B N/B N/B N/B 1.5500 82,150.00 1.4000 74,200.00
7 10,000 FT URD 4/0 AWG 1.9500 19,500.00 1.5930 15,930.00 1.8680 18,680.00 N/B N/B N/B N/B 2.0500 20,500.00 1.9700 19,700.00
8 15,000 FT URD 350 MCM 1.2500 18,750.00 N/B N/B 1.1430 17,145.00 N/B N/B N/B N/B 1.5500 23,250.00 1.2000 18,000.00
9 20,000 FT URD 500 MCM 1.6500 33,000.00 N/B N/B 1.2400 24,800.00 N/B N/B N/B N/B 1.6500 33,000.00 1.3000 26,000.00
10 8,000 FT OH Duplex, #6 0.3260 2,608.00 0.2480 1,984.00 0.2700 2,160.00 0.2900 2,320.00 0.2700 2,160.00 0.4000 3,200.00 0.2600 2,080.00
11 15,000 FT OH Triplex, #6 0.4760 7,140.00 0.3650 5,475.00 0.3933 5,899.50 0.3800 5,700.00 0.4200 6,300.00 0.5000 7,500.00 0.3800 5,700.00
12 13,000 FT OH Triplex, #2 0.7970 10,361.00 0.7000 9,100.00 0.6588 8,564.40 0.6100 7,930.00 0.6200 8,060.00 0.8000 10,400.00 0.6400 8,320.00
13 4,000 FT OH Triplex, 1/0 1.1500 4,600.00 1.0600 4,240.00 0.9533 3,813.20 1.0900 4,360.00 0.9200 3,680.00 1.2000 4,800.00 0.9300 3,720.00
14 1,000 FT OH Triplex, 2/0 1.4110 1,411.00 1.2600 1,260.00 1.1500 1,150.00 1.2000 1,200.00 1.2300 1,230.00 1.4500 1,450.00 1.1400 1,140.00
15 1,000 FT OH Triplex, 4/0 2.0400 2,040.00 1.9900 1,990.00 1.8350 1,835.00 1.8900 1,890.00 1.6900 1,690.00 2.1000 2,100.00 1.6400 1,640.00
16 1,000 FT OH Quadruplex, #2 N/B N/B 0.5500 550.00 0.9300 930.00 0.7700 770.00 0.9900 990.00 1.1500 1,150.00 0.9000 900.00
17 1,000 FT OH Quadruplex, 1/0 1.8550 1,855.00 1.5200 1,520.00 1.5330 1,533.00 1.4000 1,400.00 1.6900 1,690.00 1.9000 1,900.00 1.5000 1,500.00
18 1,000 FT OH Quadruplex, 2/0 2.1600 2,160.00 2.0200 2,020.00 1.6520 1,652.00 1.5300 1,530.00 1.8400 1,840.00 2.2000 2,200.00 1.7400 1,740.00
19 1,000 FT OH Quadruplex, 4/0 3.0300 3,030.00 2.5600 2,560.00 2.5000 2,500.00 2.3900 2,390.00 2.5400 2,540.00 3.1000 3,100.00 2.4500 2,450.00
20 80,000 FT 477 MCM, AAC 1.1090 88,720.00 0.9900 79,200.00 0.9380 75,040.00 0.9900 79,200.00 0.9400 75,200.00 1.1500 92,000.00 0.9900 79,200.00
21 12,000 FT 336 MCM, AAC N/B N/B N/B N/B 0.7655 9,186.00 N/B N/B 0.7400 8,880.00 0.9000 10,800.00 0.7500 9,000.00
22 20,000 FT 1/0 AWG, AAC 0.3220 6,440.00 1.8900 37,800.00 0.2633 5,266.00 0.3400 6,800.00 0.2600 5,200.00 0.3000 6,000.00 0.2600 5,200.00
23 20,000 FT #2 ACSR 0.23700 4,740.00 1.8620 37,240.00 0.1933 3,866.00 0.3500 7,000.00 0.1900 3,800.00 0.2500 5,000.00 0.1900 3,800.00
24 30,000 FT #12 cu THWN Blk N/B N/B N/B N/B 0.1500 4,500.00 N/B N/B 0.1500 4,500.00 0.2000 6,000.00 N/B N/B
25 30,000 FT #12 cu THWN Wht N/B N/B N/B N/B 0.1500 4,500.00 N/B N/B 0.1500 4,500.00 0.2000 6,000.00 N/B N/B
26 15,000 FT #6 cu THWN Blk N/B N/B N/B N/B 0.5700 8,550.00 N/B N/B 0.5300 7,950.00 0.7000 10,500.00 N/B N/B
27 15,000 FT #6 cu THWN Wht N/B N/B N/B N/B 0.5700 8,550.00 N/B N/B 0.5300 7,950.00 0.7000 10,500.00 N/B N/B
28 20,000 FT #2 cu THWN Blk N/B N/B N/B N/B 1.3000 26,000.00 N/B N/B 1.2500 25,000.00 1.7000 34,000.00 N/B N/B
29 20,000 FT #2 cu THWN Wht N/B N/B N/B N/B 1.3000 26,000.00 N/B N/B 1.2500 25,000.00 1.7000 34,000.00 N/B N/B

Grand Total Bid $ 765,155.00 767,421.50 976,473.10 658,740.00 198,160.00 438,500.00 938,950.00

Award Total  to Vendor $ 592,011.50 187,020.00 56,250.00

Total Award Recommendation        $835,281.50

BICC Hascelik/Electro Southwire

Bid Award

9 to 19 Weeks 1 to 8 Weeks 14 Weeks 8 to 14 Weeks 4 to 16 Weeks 13  Weeks
Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
N N N N N N N

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Deviations/Conditions Y - Escalations N Y - Escalations Y - Escalations N N Y - Escalations

Considered

Promt Payment Discount

Jason Leake

K B S Electrical
Bryan, TX
Jimmy Huggins

Quoted with Escalations - Cannot be

    Okanite & Nexans          CMEManufacturer Kerite and Alcan

Addendum Acknowledged

Calendar Days for Shipment
Certification of Bid

 Page 1 of 1 



 

 

August 24, 2006 
Consent Agenda 

Construction Contract for Jones Butler Phase II 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Charles McLemore, Acting Director of Public Works                        
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion approving a resolution 
awarding a construction contract (Contract No. 06-270) to Brazos Valley Services in the 
amount of $1,312,920.05 for the construction of the Jones Butler Phase II Project (ST-
0005). 
 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends award of the construction contract to Brazos 
Valley Services, the lowest responsible bidder. 
 
 
Summary:  Jones Butler will be extended approximately 2700 feet from Holleman Drive to 
FM 2818 along the western edge of John Crompton Park.  This bid includes two (2) 
alternates: a deduction to use an alternative drainage pipe material, and an alternate to 
construct sidewalk additions through John Crompton Park.  In an effort to reduce 
construction costs for both the roadway extension project and Park sidewalk additions, the 
park sidewalks were designed and included as a bid alternate to the Jones Butler street 
extension project.   
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  Funds in the amount of $2,036,000 are currently 
budgeted for this project in the Streets Capital Projects Fund. The Streets portion of this 
contract is $1,204,481.05, which will bring the total funds committed to $1,408,466.33.   
 
Funds in the amount of $40,000 are budgeted for this project in the Water Capital Projects 
Fund. The Water portion of this contract is $22,390, which will bring the total funds 
committed to $28,586.06.  Funds in the amount of $33,000 are budgeted for this project in 
the Wastewater Capital Projects Fund. The Wastewater portion of this contract is $37,740, 
which will bring the total funds committed to $40,240. It is anticipated that a total of 
$50,000 in Wastewater Capital funds will be needed for the Wastewater portion of this 
project. The additional funds, in the amount of $17,000, are available in and will be 
transferred from Collection System Rehabilitation funds budgeted in FY06. 
 
The Park sidewalk additions portion of this contract is in the amount of $48,309.  The 
funding for the sidewalk additions is available in the Zone 7 Parkland Dedication Fund as 
part of project number PK-9803. 
 
Five (5) competitive bids were produced in response to Bid No. 06-127.  A copy of the bid 
tabulation is attached. 
 
 
 
Attachments: 
   1)   Resolution 
   2)   Bid Tabulation #06-127 
   3)   Project Location Map 



RESOLUTION NO._______________ 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS, APPROVING A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE JONES BUTLER 
PHASE II PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS. 
 
WHEREAS, the City of College Station, Texas, solicited bids for the construction phase of the 
Jones Butler Phase II Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, the selection of Brazos Valley Services is being recommended as the lowest 
responsible bidder for the construction services related to Jones Butler Phase II; now, therefore,  
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of College Station, Texas: 
 

PART 1: That the City Council hereby finds that Brazos Valley Services is the 
lowest responsible bidder. 

 
PART 2: That the City Council hereby approves the contract with Brazos Valley 

Services for $1,312,920.05 for the labor, materials and equipment required 
for the improvements related the Jones Butler Phase II Project. 

  
PART 3: That the funding for this Project shall be as budgeted from the November 

1998 General Obligation Bond in the amount of $1,204,481.05; from the 
Utility Revenue Bond, Water Division, in the amount of $22,390.00; from 
the Utility Revenue Bond, Wastewater Division, in the amount of 
$37,740.00, and from the Parkland Dedication Fund, Park Zone 7, in the 
amount of $48,309.00. 

 
PART 4: That this resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 

 
ADOPTED this    day of      , A.D. 2006. 
 

 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
              
CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary   RON SILVIA, Mayor 
 
APPROVED: 

E-Signed by Angela M. DeLuca
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

 
       
City Attorney 



Item No. Quantity Unit Description of Item With Units in Words Unit Cost Total Price Unit Cost  Total Price Unit Cost Total Price Unit Cost Total Price Unit Cost Total Price

1. 1 LS

Insurance and mobilization for all material, equipment and
labor to complete the project, complete in place
for_________________________________________________
_____________________________________________per 
Lump Sum.

$60,000.00 $60,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $86,000.00 $86,000.00 $146,000.00 $146,000.00 $138,086.00 $138,086.00

2. 1 LS

Furnish, install, maintain, and remove Traffic Control,
complete for
____________________________________________________
___________________________________________________ 
per Lump Sum.

$5,000.00 $5,000.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $22,425.00 $22,425.00 $11,000.00 $11,000.00 $17,179.00 $17,179.00

3. 5 AC

Prepare right of way, clearing and grubbing, complete for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
________per Acre. 

$2,000.00 $10,980.00 $3,500.00 $19,215.00 $4,817.62 $26,448.73 $9,000.00 $49,410.00 $3,055.00 $16,771.95

4. 1 AC

Select underbrush clearing, complete for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
________per Acre. 

$5,000.00 $3,250.00 $3,000.00 $1,950.00 $7,696.99 $5,003.04 $2,800.00 $1,820.00 $3,493.00 $2,270.45

5. 475 LF

Furnish and install barbed wire fence as detailed where shown,
complete for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
________per Linear Foot. 

$8.00 $3,800.00 $5.00 $2,375.00 $9.46 $4,493.50 $7.60 $3,610.00 $2.27 $1,078.25

SUBTOTAL $83,030.00 SUBTOTAL $63,540.00 SUBTOTAL $144,370.28 SUBTOTAL $211,840.00 SUBTOTAL $175,385.65

6. 1 LS

For all work involved in obtaining coverage under the TPDES
General Stormwater Permit for Construction Activities,
implementing Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan and
complying with all requirements of SWPPP and General
Stormwater Permit, (only silt fence shall be a separate bid
item, all other erosion control measures must be part of the
relative item's price) for
____________________________________________________
_____________ per Lump Sum.

$2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $1,022.12 $1,022.12 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $2,860.00 $2,860.00

7. 3 AC

Hydromulch and maintain as needed to establish growth all
areas disturbed by construction activities, easments, and
right-of-way, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
_______ Acre.

$2,000.00 $6,020.00 $2,500.00 $7,525.00 $1,582.11 $4,762.15 $2,100.00 $6,321.00 $2,388.00 $7,187.88

8. 6,352 LF

Furnish and install silt fence, maintain for duration of project,
and remove after grass has been established, complete for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________ 
per Linear Foot.

$2.00 $12,704.00 $2.50 $15,880.00 $2.56 $16,261.12 $2.15 $13,656.80 $2.58 $16,388.16

SUBTOTAL $21,224.00 SUBTOTAL $25,905.00 SUBTOTAL $22,045.39 SUBTOTAL $27,977.80 SUBTOTAL $26,436.04

9. 40 LF

Furnish and install 18" RCP including bedding, backfill, and
compaction, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Linear Foot.

$56.00 $2,240.00 $60.00 $2,400.00 $61.12 $2,444.80 $67.00 $2,680.00 $44.49 $1,779.60

10. 54 LF

Furnish and install 24" RCP including bedding, backfill, and
compaction, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Linear Foot.

$62.00 $3,348.00 $70.00 $3,780.00 $84.77 $4,577.58 $74.00 $3,996.00 $52.28 $2,823.12

11. 207 LF

Furnish and install 30" RCP including bedding, backfill, and
compaction, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Linear Foot.

$76.00 $15,732.00 $90.00 $18,630.00 $105.34 $21,805.38 $92.00 $19,044.00 $60.00 $12,420.00

12. 292 LF

Furnish and install 36" RCP including bedding, backfill, and
compaction, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Linear Foot.

$85.00 $24,820.00 $105.00 $30,660.00 $115.26 $33,655.92 $115.00 $33,580.00 $83.71 $24,443.32

13. 98 LF

Furnish and install 3' x 4' RCB including bedding, backfill, and
compaction, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Linear Foot.

$180.00 $17,640.00 $200.00 $19,600.00 $335.38 $32,867.24 $225.00 $22,050.00 $267.53 $26,217.94

14. 118 LF

Furnish and install 3' x 5' RCB including bedding, backfill, and
compaction, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Linear Foot.

$240.00 $28,320.00 $275.00 $32,450.00 $403.96 $47,667.28 $250.00 $29,500.00 $304.83 $35,969.94

15. 3 EA

Make tie in to existing RCP all sizes, including removal of
existing sloped end treatment and pour concrete collar,
complete in place for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Each. 

$750.00 $2,250.00 $1,000.00 $3,000.00 $826.51 $2,479.53 $800.00 $2,400.00 $841.00 $2,523.00

16. 4 EA

Construct standard storm sewer junction box, complete in
place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
___ per Each.

$2,500.00 $10,000.00 $2,500.00 $10,000.00 $4,695.94 $18,783.76 $2,600.00 $10,400.00 $1,773.00 $7,092.00

17. 1 EA

Construct junction box centered on existing 42" RCP line,
complete in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
___ per Each.

$2,500.00 $2,500.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $4,125.65 $4,125.65 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $2,146.00 $2,146.00

18. 1 EA

Construct grate inlet opening on proposed 4' x 3' RCB at sta.
23+81.69, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
___ per Each.

$3,000.00 $3,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,239.32 $1,239.32 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $1,890.00 $1,890.00

19. 1 EA

Construct standard Type C storm inlet, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
___ per Each.

$2,500.00 $2,500.00 $3,250.00 $3,250.00 $3,714.11 $3,714.11 $2,600.00 $2,600.00 $2,280.00 $2,280.00

20. 1 EA

Construct standard Type C recessed storm inlet, complete in
place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
___ per Each.

$3,000.00 $3,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,006.80 $4,006.80 $2,700.00 $2,700.00 $2,637.00 $2,637.00

21. 5 EA

Construct standard Type C-1 recessed storm inlet, complete
in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
___ per Each.

$3,500.00 $17,500.00 $3,000.00 $15,000.00 $5,069.39 $25,346.95 $2,500.00 $12,500.00 $4,331.00 $21,655.00

22. 1 EA

Construct standard Type C-1 recessed storm inlet with back
opening, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
___ per Each.

$3,000.00 $3,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $4,299.50 $4,299.50 $3,100.00 $3,100.00 $4,273.00 $4,273.00

23. 1 EA

Construct concrete headwall structure including wingwalls for
36" pipe diameter, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
___ per Each.

$1,500.00 $1,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $5,143.47 $5,143.47 $3,900.00 $3,900.00 $2,757.00 $2,757.00

24. 1 EA

Construct concrete headwall outlet structure including
wingwalls for 3' x 4' RCB, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
___ per Each.

$2,000.00 $2,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $6,398.01 $6,398.01 $4,400.00 $4,400.00 $3,606.00 $3,606.00

25. 1 EA

Construct concrete headwall outlet structure including
wingwalls for 3' x 5' RCB, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
___ per Each.

$2,000.00 $2,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $6,919.52 $6,919.52 $4,800.00 $4,800.00 $4,012.00 $4,012.00

26. 1 EA

Construct concrete headwall inlet structure at sta. 27+87.46
as detailed including wingwalls, and concrete rip rap (metal
railing paid separately), complete in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
___ per Each.

$3,000.00 $3,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $6,471.18 $6,471.18 $6,300.00 $6,300.00 $1,844.00 $1,844.00

27. 1 EA

Remove existing headwall and construct junction box on
existing 3' x 3' box culvert, sta. 23+81.69, as detailed,
complete in place for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Each.

$3,000.00 $3,000.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $3,451.61 $3,451.61 $5,300.00 $5,300.00 $3,456.00 $3,456.00

28. 2,755 SF

Furnish and install 6" - 9" diameter rip rap as shown on
drawings, complete and in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
_______per Square Foot.

$3.00 $8,265.00 $6.00 $16,530.00 $2.41 $6,639.55 $5.25 $14,463.75 $3.73 $10,276.15

29. 24 LF

Furnish and install sack gabion as detailed complete and in
place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
_______per Linear Foot.

$100.00 $2,400.00 $25.00 $600.00 $85.85 $2,060.40 $40.00 $960.00 $65.04 $1,560.96

30. 753 LF

Perform channel grading as detailed including removal of any
soil and organic matter deemed unsuitable by the Engineer for
reuse on the project, complete for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
_______per Linear Foot. 

$5.00 $3,765.00 $5.00 $3,765.00 $2.73 $2,055.69 $4.60 $3,463.80 $5.43 $4,088.79

SUBTOTAL $161,780.00 SUBTOTAL $211,165.00 SUBTOTAL $246,153.25 SUBTOTAL $193,637.55 SUBTOTAL $179,750.82

31. 154 LF

Furnish and install 8" PVC sanitary sewer to directly replace
existing clay lines, including excavation and removal of old
line, bedding, and compacted backfill, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Linear Foot.

$75.00 $11,550.00 $50.00 $7,700.00 $86.75 $13,359.50 $50.50 $7,777.00 $37.83 $5,825.82

32. 75 LF

Furnish and install 18" PVC sanitary sewer including
excavation, bedding, and compacted backfill, complete in
place for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 

$155.00 $11,625.00 $75.00 $5,625.00 $159.65 $11,973.75 $132.00 $9,900.00 $164.87 $12,365.25

33. 1 EA

Abandon existing manhole as detailed, complete and in place
for 
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
____ per Each.

$1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $2,183.62 $2,183.62 $1,300.00 $1,300.00 $1,036.00 $1,036.00

34. 1 EA

Construct standard precast sanitary sewer manhole, complete
and in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
____ per Each.

$4,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $3,226.65 $3,226.65 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $3,610.00 $3,610.00

35. 2 EA

Connect 8" PVC sanitary sewer line to existing clay line,
including all couplings, complete and in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
____ per Each.

$500.00 $1,000.00 $100.00 $200.00 $1,178.92 $2,357.84 $1,100.00 $2,200.00 $229.00 $458.00

JONES-BUTLER ROAD EXTENSION PROJECT

BID TABULATION 06-127

COCS PROJECT NO. ST-0005

STORM SEWER AND DRAINAGE

EROSION CONTROL

GENERAL

SANITARY SEWER

Dudley ConstructionBrazos Valley Services Kieschnick Fuqua Construction Young Contractors



Item No. Quantity Unit Description of Item With Units in Words Unit Cost Total Price Unit Cost  Total Price Unit Cost Total Price Unit Cost Total Price Unit Cost Total Price

36. 3 EA

Make tie in to existing sanitary sewer manhole, complete and
in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
____ per Each.

$1,000.00 $3,000.00 $500.00 $1,500.00 $1,310.17 $3,930.51 $1,800.00 $5,400.00 $893.00 $2,679.00

37. 69 LF

Grout fill to abandon existing 16" sanitary sewer line, complete 
and in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
____ per Linear Foot.

$20.00 $1,380.00 $15.00 $1,035.00 $14.52 $1,001.88 $37.50 $2,587.50 $45.36 $3,129.84

38. 3 EA

Adjust top rim elevations on existing manholes to elevations
shown on drawings, complete and in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
_______per Each.

$1,000.00 $3,000.00 $150.00 $450.00 $629.92 $1,889.76 $1,550.00 $4,650.00 $673.00 $2,019.00

39. 237 LF

Furnish and implement a Trench Safety Plan, complete and in
place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
____ per Linear Foot.  

$5.00 $1,185.00 $3.00 $711.00 $7.42 $1,758.54 $1.20 $284.40 $5.08 $1,203.96

SUBTOTAL $37,740.00 SUBTOTAL $22,721.00 SUBTOTAL $41,682.05 SUBTOTAL $36,098.90 SUBTOTAL $32,326.87

40. 13 LF

Furnish and install 8" C-900 waterline including excavation,
bedding, and compacted backfill, complete and in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
_______per Linear Foot.

$40.00 $520.00 $50.00 $650.00 $168.86 $2,195.18 $60.00 $780.00 $56.45 $733.85

41. 70 LF

Furnish and install 8" C-900 waterline encased in 20" steel
casing including casing spacers, excavation, and compacted
backfill, complete and in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
_______per Linear Foot.

$120.00 $8,400.00 $90.00 $6,300.00 $173.73 $12,161.10 $150.00 $10,500.00 $144.65 $10,125.50

42. 49 LF

Furnish and install 12" C-909 waterline including excavation,
bedding, and compacted backfill, complete and in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
_______per Linear Foot.

$55.00 $2,695.00 $75.00 $3,675.00 $88.63 $4,342.87 $97.00 $4,753.00 $37.64 $1,844.36

43. 1 EA

Make tie in to existing 8" water line, complete and in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
_______per Each. 

$500.00 $500.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,923.44 $1,923.44 $2,950.00 $2,950.00 $924.00 $924.00

44. 1 EA

Furnish and install 8" ductile iron cap, MJ, including thrust
blocking, as shown on drawings, complete and in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
_______per Each.

$400.00 $400.00 $150.00 $150.00 $466.92 $466.92 $280.00 $280.00 $331.00 $331.00

45. 1 EA

Furnish and install 12" ductile iron cap, MJ, including thrust
blocking, as shown on drawings, complete and in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
_______per Each.

$400.00 $400.00 $250.00 $250.00 $671.35 $671.35 $350.00 $350.00 $402.00 $402.00

46. 1 EA

Furnish and install 18" x 12" reducer, MJ, including thrust
blocking, as shown on drawings, complete and in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
_______per Each.

$1,000.00 $1,000.00 $250.00 $250.00 $597.01 $597.01 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,122.00 $1,122.00

47. 1 EA

Furnish and install 12" 90 degree bend, MJ, including thrust
blocking, as shown on drawings, complete and in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
_______per Each.

$550.00 $550.00 $250.00 $250.00 $737.55 $737.55 $950.00 $950.00 $581.00 $581.00

48. 1 EA

Furnish and install 12" - 11 1/4 degree bend, MJ, including
thrust blocking, as shown on drawings, complete and in place
for 
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________

$525.00 $525.00 $200.00 $200.00 $859.51 $859.51 $950.00 $950.00 $581.00 $581.00

49. 2 EA

Furnish and install fire hydrant unit, as detailed, complete and
in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
_______per Each.

$2,800.00 $5,600.00 $2,500.00 $5,000.00 $3,775.46 $7,550.92 $3,350.00 $6,700.00 $2,920.00 $5,840.00

50. 2 EA

Remove and dispose of existing fire hydrant unit, complete
and in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
_______per Each.

$400.00 $800.00 $250.00 $500.00 $423.37 $846.74 $860.00 $1,720.00 $259.00 $518.00

51. 4 EA

Adjust existing valve box over existing valves to elevations
shown on drawings, complete and in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
_______per Each.

$250.00 $1,000.00 $50.00 $200.00 $1,146.98 $4,587.92 $430.00 $1,720.00 $72.00 $288.00

SUBTOTAL $22,390.00 SUBTOTAL $18,425.00 SUBTOTAL $36,940.51 SUBTOTAL $33,153.00 SUBTOTAL $23,290.71

52. 3,340 CY

EXCAVATION to elevations shown on plans, sections, and
details, complete for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
_____________________________per Cubic Yard. 

$4.00 $13,360.00 $4.00 $13,360.00 $6.86 $22,912.40 $3.00 $10,020.00 $10.37 $34,635.80

53. 5,255 CY

EMBANKMENT, including hauling, placing, importing
supplemental material, and compacting to elevations shown
on plans, sections, and details, complete for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
_____________________________per Cubic Yard. 

$7.00 $36,785.00 $8.00 $42,040.00 $12.25 $64,373.75 $14.40 $75,672.00 $22.30 $117,186.50

54. 8,690 SF

Furnish equipment and mechanical effort necessary to
stabilize SUBGRADE for soil PI less than or equal to 7,
including spreading, mixing, sprinkling, compacting, finishing,
and curing (percentage of Portland cement will be determined
by Geotechnical testing and paid for separately in Item 57),
complete for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
_____________________________per Square Foot. 

$0.25 $2,172.50 $0.35 $3,041.50 $0.57 $4,953.30 $0.17 $1,477.30 $0.33 $2,867.70

55. 34,760 SF

Furnish equipment and mechanical effort necessary to
stabilize SUBGRADE for soil with PI between 7 and 12,
including spreading, mixing, sprinkling, compacting, finishing,
and curing (percentage of lime and flyash will be determined
by Geotechnical testing and paid for separately in Item 58
and Item 59), complete for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
_____________________________per Square Foot. 

$0.25 $8,690.00 $0.35 $12,166.00 $0.48 $16,684.80 $0.17 $5,909.20 $0.29 $10,080.40

56. 130,350 SF

Furnish equipment and mechanical effort necessary to
stabilize SUBGRADE for soil with PI greater than 12, including
spreading, mixing, sprinkling, compacting, finishing, and
curing (percentage of lime will be determined by Geotechnical
testing and paid for separately in Item 59), complete for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
_____________________________per Square Foot. 

$0.20 $26,070.00 $0.35 $45,622.50 $0.26 $33,891.00 $0.20 $26,070.00 $0.30 $39,105.00

57. 10 TON

Furnish Portland cement to stabilize 6" SUBGRADE, complete
for 
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
_____________________________per Ton. 

$150.00 $1,440.00 $160.00 $1,536.00 $181.19 $1,739.42 $184.00 $1,766.40 $1.89 $18.14

58. 29 TON

Furnish Class A fly ash to stabilize 6" SUBGRADE, complete
for 
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________

$25.00 $717.50 $135.00 $3,874.50 $203.26 $5,833.56 $56.00 $1,607.20 $136.00 $3,903.20

59. 172 TON

Furnish Type A hydrated lime or Type C quick lime to stabilize 
6" SUBGRADE, complete for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
_____________________________per Ton.  

$110.00 $18,931.00 $110.00 $18,931.00 $127.77 $21,989.22 $110.00 $18,931.00 $111.00 $19,103.10

60. 146,963 SF

Construct 8" thick reinforced concrete pavement including
monolithic curb, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Square Foot.

$4.00 $587,852.00 $3.85 $565,807.55 $4.49 $659,863.87 $4.56 $670,151.28 $5.04 $740,693.52

61. 15,411 SF

Furnish and install 2" compacted thickness Type D HMAC,
complete in place for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Square Foot.

$1.25 $19,263.75 $1.00 $15,411.00 $1.65 $25,428.15 $1.05 $16,181.55 $1.62 $24,965.82

62. 15,411 SF

Furnish and install 4" compacted thickness Type C HMAC,
complete in place for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Square Foot.

$2.50 $38,527.50 $1.75 $26,969.25 $3.08 $47,465.88 $2.10 $32,363.10 $3.16 $48,698.76

63. 17,780 SF

Furnish and install 10" compacted thickness Type A Grade 1
flexible base, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Square Foot.

$1.50 $26,670.00 $1.60 $28,448.00 $2.20 $39,116.00 $1.80 $32,004.00 $1.81 $32,181.80

SUBTOTAL $780,479.25 SUBTOTAL $777,207.30 SUBTOTAL $944,251.35 SUBTOTAL $892,153.03 SUBTOTAL $1,073,439.74

PAVEMENT

WATER



Item No. Quantity Unit Description of Item With Units in Words Unit Cost Total Price Unit Cost  Total Price Unit Cost Total Price Unit Cost Total Price Unit Cost Total Price

64. 35 EA

Furnish and install Regulatory Sign (all sizes), including sign
connection, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
____ per Each.

$150.00 $5,250.00 $150.00 $5,250.00 $75.50 $2,642.50 $76.00 $2,660.00 $142.00 $4,970.00

65. 4 EA

Furnish and install Warning Sign (all sizes), including sign
connection, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
____ per Each.

$150.00 $600.00 $150.00 $600.00 $116.15 $464.60 $120.00 $480.00 $142.00 $568.00

66. 21 EA

Furnish and install sign posts including slipbaseand hardware,
complete in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
____ per Each.

$340.00 $7,140.00 $300.00 $6,300.00 $278.76 $5,853.96 $280.00 $5,880.00 $341.00 $7,161.00

67. 1,013 LF

Furnish and install reflective pavement markings TY II 4"
white solid, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
____ per Linear Foot.

$0.50 $506.50 $0.55 $557.15 $0.22 $222.86 $0.26 $263.38 $0.51 $516.63

68. 7,502 LF

Furnish and install reflective pavement markings TY II 4"
yellow solid, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
____ per Linear Foot.

$0.50 $3,751.00 $0.55 $4,126.10 $0.22 $1,650.44 $0.26 $1,950.52 $0.51 $3,826.02

69. 1,220 LF

Furnish and install reflective pavement markings TY II 4"
white broken, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
____ per Linear Foot.

$0.50 $610.00 $0.55 $671.00 $0.23 $280.60 $0.27 $329.40 $0.51 $622.20

70. 5,125 LF

Furnish and install reflective pavement markings TY II 8"
white solid, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
____ per Linear Foot.

$0.80 $4,100.00 $0.85 $4,356.25 $0.44 $2,255.00 $0.52 $2,665.00 $0.80 $4,100.00

71. 258 LF

Furnish and install reflective pavement markings TY II 12"
yellow solid, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
____ per Linear Foot.

$2.85 $735.30 $3.00 $774.00 $1.78 $459.24 $2.10 $541.80 $3.00 $774.00

72. 335 LF

Furnish and install reflective pavement markings TY II 12"
white solid, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
____ per Linear Foot.

$3.50 $1,172.50 $3.50 $1,172.50 $1.77 $592.95 $2.10 $703.50 $3.00 $1,005.00

73. 60 LF

Furnish and install reflective pavement markings TY I 24"
white solid, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
____ per Linear Foot.

$14.00 $840.00 $14.40 $864.00 $9.68 $580.80 $11.40 $684.00 $14.00 $840.00

74. 2 EA

Furnish and install reflective pavement markings TY I 24"
white solid word "ONLY", complete in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
____ per Each.

$200.00 $400.00 $210.00 $420.00 $217.78 $435.56 $250.00 $500.00 $199.00 $398.00

75. 3 EA

Furnish and install reflective pavement markings TY I 24"
white solid symbol (turn arrow), complete in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
____ per Each.

$175.00 $525.00 $180.00 $540.00 $131.64 $394.92 $150.00 $450.00 $170.00 $510.00

76. 9 EA

Furnish and install reflective pavement markings TY I white
bicycle lane markings (each set contains 3 objects), complete
in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
____ per Each.

$675.00 $6,075.00 $600.00 $5,400.00 $322.64 $2,903.76 $375.00 $3,375.00 $682.00 $6,138.00

77. 60 EA

Furnish and install raised CL B reflectorized pavement
markers TY I-C (white), complete in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
____ per Each.

$7.00 $420.00 $7.20 $432.00 $4.84 $290.40 $5.60 $336.00 $7.00 $420.00

78. 11 EA

Furnish and install raised CL B reflectorized pavement
markers TY II-C-R (white-red), complete in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
____ per Each.

$9.00 $99.00 $9.60 $105.60 $4.96 $54.56 $5.90 $64.90 $9.00 $99.00

79. 308 EA

Furnish and install raised CL B reflectorized pavement
markers TY II-A-A (amber-amber), complete in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
____ per Each.

$6.00 $1,848.00 $6.00 $1,848.00 $5.00 $1,540.00 $5.90 $1,817.20 $5.68 $1,749.44

80. 776 LF

Obliterate existing white edgeline, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
____ per Linear Foot.

$2.25 $1,746.00 $2.40 $1,862.40 $1.05 $814.80 $1.25 $970.00 $2.27 $1,761.52

81. 175 LF

Furnish and install Dura-Curb delineator system as detailed
including delineator posts, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
____ per Linear Foot.

$100.00 $17,500.00 $105.00 $18,375.00 $44.80 $7,840.00 $33.50 $5,862.50 $99.30 $17,377.50

SUBTOTAL $53,318.30 SUBTOTAL $53,654.00 SUBTOTAL $29,276.95 SUBTOTAL $29,533.20 SUBTOTAL $52,836.31

82. 39,981 SF

Construct 6' wide, 4" thick reinforced concrete sidewalks,
complete in place for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Square Foot.

$2.50 $99,952.50 $3.25 $129,938.25 $2.80 $111,946.80 $3.85 $153,926.85 $3.56 $142,332.36

83. 8 EA

Construct ambulatory ramp, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Each.

$500.00 $4,000.00 $750.00 $6,000.00 $944.88 $7,559.04 $950.00 $7,600.00 $666.00 $5,328.00

84. 85 LF

Furnish and install steel railing at culvert crossings where
shown, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Linear Foot.

$125.00 $10,625.00 $150.00 $12,750.00 $123.71 $10,515.35 $160.00 $13,600.00 $117.62 $9,997.70

SUBTOTAL $114,577.50 SUBTOTAL $148,688.25 SUBTOTAL $130,021.19 SUBTOTAL $175,126.85 SUBTOTAL $157,658.06

TOTAL BASE BID $1,274,539.05 TOTAL BASE BID $1,321,305.55 TOTAL BASE BID $1,594,740.97 TOTAL BASE BID $1,599,520.33 TOTAL BASE BID $1,721,124.20

1. 292 LF

DEDUCT to furnish and install 36" HDPE bedded as detailed
in lieu of 36" RCP, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Linear Foot.

$34.00 $9,928.00 $35.00 $10,220.00 $29.04 $8,479.68 $37.00 $10,804.00 $23.81 $6,952.52

SUBTOTAL -$9,928.00 SUBTOTAL -$10,220.00 SUBTOTAL -$8,479.68 SUBTOTAL -$10,804.00 SUBTOTAL -$6,952.52

1. 486 CY

ADDITIONAL EXCAVATION to elevations shown on plans,

sections, and details, including hauling, and importing

supplemental material, complete for

____________________________________________________

____________________________________________________

_________________________________per Cubic Yard. 

$4.00 $1,944.00 $8.00 $3,888.00 $7.44 $3,615.84 $3.00 $1,458.00 $12.50 $6,075.00

2. 465 CY

DEDUCT EMBANKMENT, complete for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
_____________________________per Cubic Yard. 

$7.00 -$3,255.00 $3.00 -$1,395.00 $8.12 -$3,775.80 $9.50 -$4,417.50 $6.82 -$3,171.30

3. 146,963 SF

DEDUCT to delete 8" thick reinforced concrete pavement
including monolithic curb, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Square Foot.

$4.00 -$587,852.00 $3.85 -$565,807.55 $4.48 -$658,394.24 $4.56 -$670,151.28 $5.04 -$740,693.52

4. 146,963 SF

Furnish and install 2" compacted thickness Type C HMAC
(Item 340), complete in place for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Square Foot.

$0.90 $132,266.70 $1.50 $220,444.50 $1.34 $196,930.42 $1.00 $146,963.00 $1.59 $233,671.17

5. 146,963 SF

Construct 8" thick continuosly reinforced concrete pavement
as detailed including monolithic curb, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Square Foot.

$5.00 $734,815.00 $3.85 $565,807.55 $5.20 $764,207.60 $5.24 $770,086.12 $6.36 $934,684.68

SUBTOTAL $277,918.70 SUBTOTAL $222,937.50 SUBTOTAL $302,583.82 SUBTOTAL $243,938.34 SUBTOTAL $430,566.03

1. 0 AC

Select clearing within Crompton Park as outlined in the Special
Provisions, complete for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
________per Acre. 

$5,000.00 $2,000.00 $5,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,331.71 $932.68 $29,000.00 $11,600.00 $4,042.00 $1,616.80

2. 9,003 SF

Construct 6' wide, 4" thick reinforced concrete sidewalks
within Crompton Park as outlined in Special Provisions,
complete in place for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Square Foot.

$3.00 $27,009.00 $4.00 $36,012.00 $2.88 $25,928.64 $6.14 $55,278.42 $3.60 $32,410.80

3. 5 EA

Construct nuisance water drains as detailed in locations as
determined by the Owner, including PVC pipe, pea gravel,
geotextile material, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Each.

$500.00 $2,500.00 $500.00 $2,500.00 $279.92 $1,399.60 $280.00 $1,400.00 $186.00 $930.00

4. 1 EA

Construct swale crossing as detailed including 3 - 18" HDPE
culverts, backfill, concrete sloped end treatment, and solid
sod, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Each.

$6,100.00 $6,100.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $2,856.41 $2,856.41 $7,100.00 $7,100.00 $4,010.00 $4,010.00

5. 1 EA

Construct swale crossing as detailed including 1 - 36" HDPE
culvert, backfill, concrete sloped end treatment, and solid
sod, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Each.

$3,500.00 $3,500.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $2,647.34 $2,647.34 $5,700.00 $5,700.00 $2,835.00 $2,835.00

6. 40 LF

Furnish and install steel railing at culvert crossings where
shown, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Linear Foot.

$125.00 $5,000.00 $150.00 $6,000.00 $128.13 $5,125.20 $160.00 $6,400.00 $121.00 $4,840.00

7. 1 LS

Remove and dispose of existing wood piles from 3 areas as
designated on plans, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Lump Sum.

$2,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $8,970.96 $8,970.96 $1,700.00 $1,700.00 $2,419.00 $2,419.00

8. 2 EA

Furnish an install 4" SCH 40 PVC sleeves, complete in place
as detailed for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Each.

$100.00 $200.00 $500.00 $1,000.00 $204.42 $408.84 $135.00 $270.00 $84.00 $168.00

SUBTOTAL $48,309.00 SUBTOTAL $64,012.00 SUBTOTAL $48,269.67 SUBTOTAL $89,448.42 SUBTOTAL $49,229.60

STRIPING AND SIGNAGE

BID ALTERNATE #4 (SIDEWALK ADDITION 2) 

BID ALTERNATE #1 (DEDUCT FOR HDPE PIPE)

BID ALTERNATE #2 (ALTERNATE STREET SECTION - CRCP)

PEDESTRIAN FACILITIES



Item No. Quantity Unit Description of Item With Units in Words Unit Cost Total Price Unit Cost  Total Price Unit Cost Total Price Unit Cost Total Price Unit Cost Total Price

1. 1 AC

Select clearing within Crompton Park as outlined in the Special
Provisions, complete for
____________________________________________________
____________________________________________________
________per Acre. 

$5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $1,668.84 $1,668.84 $18,000.00 $18,000.00 $4,051.00 $4,051.00

2. 11,635 SF

Construct 6' wide, 4" thick reinforced concrete sidewalks
within Crompton Park as outlined in Special Provisions,
complete in place for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Square Foot.

$3.00 $34,905.00 $4.00 $46,540.00 $2.78 $32,345.30 $6.11 $71,089.85 $3.58 $41,653.30

3. 5 EA

Construct nuisance water drains as detailed in locations as
determined by the Owner, including PVC pipe, pea gravel,
geotextile material, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Each.

$500.00 $2,500.00 $500.00 $2,500.00 $279.92 $1,399.60 $280.00 $1,400.00 $186.00 $930.00

4. 2 EA

Construct swale crossing as detailed including 1 - 24" HDPE
culvert, backfill, concrete sloped end treatment, and solid
sod, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Each.

$2,500.00 $5,000.00 $4,000.00 $8,000.00 $2,131.93 $4,263.86 $2,800.00 $5,600.00 $1,255.00 $2,510.00

5. 40 LF

Furnish and install steel railing at culvert crossings where
shown, complete in place for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Linear Foot.

$125.00 $5,000.00 $150.00 $6,000.00 $128.13 $5,125.20 $160.00 $6,400.00 $121.00 $4,840.00

6. 2 EA

Furnish an install 4" SCH 40 PVC sleeves, complete in place
as detailed for
____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 
per Each.

$100.00 $200.00 $500.00 $1,000.00 $204.42 $408.84 $135.00 $270.00 $84.00 $168.00

SUBTOTAL $52,605.00 SUBTOTAL $69,040.00 SUBTOTAL $45,211.64 SUBTOTAL $102,759.85 SUBTOTAL $54,152.30

BID SUMMARY

BASE BID ITEMS $1,274,539.05 1,321,305.55 $1,594,740.97 $1,599,520.33 $1,721,124.20

BID ALTERNATE #1 (DEDUCT FOR HDPE PIPE) -$9,928.00 -$10,220.00 -$8,479.68 -$10,804.00 -$6,952.52

BID ALTERNATE #2 (ALTERNATE STREET SECTION - CRCP) $277,918.70 $222,937.50 $302,583.82 $243,938.34 $430,566.03

BID ALTERNATE #3 (SIDEWALK ADDITION 1) $48,309.00 $64,012.00 $48,269.67 $89,448.42 $49,229.60

BID ALTERNATE #4 (SIDEWALK ADDITION 2) $52,605.00 $69,040.00 $45,211.64 $102,759.85 $54,152.30

Base bid total with alternates 1 and 3 $1,312,920.05 $1,375,097.55 $1,634,530.97 $1,678,164.75 $1,763,401.28



JOHN CROMPTON PARKJOHN CROMPTON PARK
W

ellborn R
d

Harvey Mitchell Pkwy S

Hol
le

m
an

 D
r W

Lu
th

er
 S

t W

M
arion P

ugh D
r

Alle
y

Dow
lin

g 
Rd 

W
o

o
d

sm
an

 D
r

Sou
th

la
nd

 S
t

Corregidor Dr

Jones-butler R
d

Gridiron Dr

S
ienn

a D
r

L
eg

a c
y 

L
n

Alle
y

Alle
y

Jones-butler Rd

Jones Butler Phase II, ST-0005

Jones Butler Extension



 

August 24, 2006 
Consent Agenda 

West Park Rehabilitation Project Changer Order #1 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Charles McLemore, Acting Director of Public Works                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding a change order 
to Contract #06-060, in the amount of $44,251.50, to Young Contractors, Inc. for work 
associated with West Park Rehabilitation Project. 
 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends approval of this item 
 
 
Summary:  The West Park Rehabilitation Project, contract #06-600, was approved by 
Council on February 9, 2006 (Item 12.2). This change order is for unanticipated work 
related to water and wastewater utilities. Unexpected subsurface conditions, the presence of 
existing utilities, water sewer and gas lines, in locations where they were not anticipated 
and a change in the methodology of subgrade stabilization required, necessitates this 
change order. 
 
This change order also seeks a time extension for the unanticipated work and rain days in 
accordance with the contract documents. 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:   Funds are budgeted and available for this project. 
Currently $1,250,000.00 is budgeted for this project in the Water Capital Projects Fund and 
$1,500,000.00 is budgeted for this project in the Wastewater Capital Projects Fund. 
Additionally, $1,200,000 is budgeted for this project in the Streets Capital Projects Fund and 
$560,000 in the Drainage Fund. This change order will increase the water portion of this 
contract by $22,125.75 to a total of $986,629.90 and will increase the wastewater portion 
of this contract by $22,125.75 to a total of $986,629.90. These funds are available in the 
Water and Wastewater Capital Projects Funds. The total increase of this change order in the 
amount of $44,251.50 will increase the total contract amount from $3,544,008.30 to 
$3,588,259.80, an increase of 1.25%. This change order will not impact the Streets or 
Drainage portions of the contract. 
 
 
Attachments: 
 

1. Change Order #1 
2. Project Location Map 

 
 
 







West Park Rehabilitation ProjectWest Park Rehabilitation Project

George Bush Dr.George Bush Dr.

W
el

lb
or

n 
R

oa
d

W
el

lb
or

n 
R

oa
d

F
ai

rv
ie

w
 A

ve
F

ai
rv

ie
w

 A
ve

Luther StLuther St

West Park Rehabilitation Project
ST-0400, WF0427233, WF0427245

Boundary of West ParkBoundary of West Park



 

August 24, 2006 
Consent Agenda 

Change Order #2 to Construction Contract with Elliott Construction, Ltd. 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Charles McLemore, Acting Director of Public Works                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, discussion, and possible action to approve Change Order 
# 2 to Contract # 05-253 with Elliott Construction Ltd. for work performed on the Water 
Service Extension Project, increasing the contract by $45,533.00 for a revised contract 
amount of $2,165,772.00. 
 
 
Recommendation(s):  Staff recommends approval of Change Order #2 to Elliott 
Construction in the amount of $45,533.00. 
 
 
Summary: This item is for the approval of a change order for work performed in 
construction of the Water Service Extension Project which is providing water and fire 
protection for citizens along Barron and Rock Prairie Roads. The original bid award was on 
September 21, 2005 (Consent Agenda Item #12.7). This project changes water service 
from Wellborn SUD to College Station Utilities and installs hydrants in residential areas.  
During construction of the 18-in water main, two fence lines were encountered in the way of 
construction.  The fences had been erected since survey work was performed and had to be 
removed and replaced.  In addition, larger Air Blow-off Covers were needed due to the fact 
that the larger water main requires larger blow-offs than what is standard, additional copper 
and PVC piping was needed to connect private yard lines to new meters as many of the 
existing meters were located in remote areas, and additional boring of underground gas 
pipelines was required.   
 
Budget & Financial Summary: The funding for this Change Order is available from Utility 
Revenue Bonds.   
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Change Order # 2  

2. Location Map of Water Service Extension Project  



PROJECT # WF0379197/ 
WF0352094 

Phl979-690-7071 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT $2,052,658.00 
Change Order No. 1 $ 67,581.00 3.3 % INCREASE 
Change Order No. 2 $ 45,533.00 2.0 % INCREASE 
REVISED CONTRACT AMOUNT $2,165,772.00 5.5 % INCREASE 

ORIGINAL CON'TRACT TIME 120 Days 
Change Order No. 1 Time Extension 10 Days 
Change Order No. 2 Time Extension 20 Days 
REVISED CONTRACT TIME 150 Days 

DIRECTOR OF FISCAL SERVICES 



Page 2 
P.0.#060095 CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 DATE: Aug 8,2006 

CONTRACT # 05-253 PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Construct 18-in water main along 
Barron Rd from Victoria to Wellborn Rd. Construct 18-in water 
main along Rock Prairie Rd from Stonebrook to Greens Prairie. 
Connect customers to new CSU water line. 

CITY ENGINEER * MAYOR Date 

c. hG*- 07/14/06 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR1 ADMINISTRATOR Date CITY SECRETARY Date 







08/24/2006 
Consent Agenda 

Fire Department Protective Clothing Award Bid #06-126 
 
 
To:  Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From:  R.B. Alley III, Fire Chief 
 
 
Agenda Caption:  Presentation, possible action, and discussion to award the bid for Fire 
Department Protective Clothing to NAFECO in the amount of $53,760 for 40 sets of bunker 
gear. 
 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends awarding the bid for Fire Department 
Protective Clothing bid #06-126 to NAFECO in the amount of $53,760.00 
 
 
Summary: The Purchasing Department advertised and received three sealed competitive 
bids for Fire Department protective clothing: NAFECO $53,760.00, Ferrara $53,834.90, and 
Dooley Tackaberry $65,680.00 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: Funds are budgeted and available in the Fire and EMS 
division budgets. 
 
 
Attachments: 1. Bid Tabulation #06-126 
 
 



Item Est.  Coats & Trousers Unit Total Unit Total Unit Total
No. Qty. Unit Description Price Price Price Price Price Price
1 40 ea. Protective coats (standard size) 780.00$       31,200.00$     773.00$       30,920.00$     1,022.00$    40,880.00$     
2 40 ea. Protective trousers (standard size) 564.00$       22,560.00$     559.00$       22,360.00$     620.00$       24,800.00$     
3 1 ea. Upcharge for oversize gear Included See Below* 554.90$          Included
4 400 ea. Lettering Included Included Included
5 40 ea. Sewing charge per coat for lettering Included Included Included

Total  53,760.00$     53,834.90$     65,680.00$     

NAFECO Ferrara Dooley
Delivery 45-65 Days 90 Days 30-45 Days

Contact Person Kirby Wilson Jr. Ryan Manual Jason Karr
Telephone Number 713-398-7295 800-443-9006 713-427-3913

Brand/Style No. Lion Body Guard Liberty Fire Dex Assault Gear Gemin Matrix
Exceptions No Yes Yes

Staff Award Recommendation  

Coats - 3XL 56-58" Chest add 30% to price of coat

Charges for inseams 33" and up, add 10% to price of pants.

Employee Uniform Cost
Varner sleeve length shorten $12.00
Copeland sleeve length shorten $12.00
Simmons lengthen pants $55.00
Thraen lengthen pants $55.00
Thraen sleeve length longer $12.00
Warren lengthen pants $55.00
Warren sleeve length longer $12.00
Warren 3xl coat add 30% $231.90
Phillips lengthen pants $55.00
Spain lengthen pants $55.00

$554.90

Sleeve Lengths other than standard add $12.00
Pants - 4XL 54-56" Waist add 30% to price of pants

Ferrara - Upcharges Costs for Oversizes

Pants - 5XL 58-60" Waist add 50% to price of pants

                                                                                           BUNKER GEAR AND ACCESSORIES

Dooley Tackaberry

                                                                                                     BID TABULATION #06-126
                                                                                                                        FIRE

   NAFECO Ferrara

Ferrara - Upcharges for Oversizes

Coats - 4XL 60-62" Chest add 50% to price of coat



August 24, 2006 
Consent Agenda Item  

Resolution Increasing Cemetery Committee Membership 
 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Steve Beachy, Director of Parks & Recreation 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding the adoption of 
a resolution increasing the membership size of the Cemetery Committee from seven (7) to 
nine (9). 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends adoption of the resolution. 
 
Summary: This resolution will ratify the increase in the membership size of the Cemetery 
Committee from seven (7) to nine (9) members.  The City Council appointed the current 
nine member committee along with one alternate at the July 17, 2006 meeting. 
 
The increase in membership will be an asset during the planning and development for the 
master plan for the new cemetery and during the design and construction for the first phase 
of this long-term project.  
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  None. 
 
Attachments: 

1. Resolution  
2. Cemetery Committee 2006 - 2007 



RESOLUTION NO.  _____________ 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS, AMENDING THE NUMBER OF CEMETERY COMMITTEE MEMBERS FROM 
SEVEN (7) TO NINE (9) MEMBERS. 
 
WHEREAS, the City of College Station has owned and operated a city cemetery since 1948; and 
 
WHEREAS, a committee of College Station citizens has continued to serve on the Cemetery 
Committee for more than forty-five (45) years for the purpose of advising City Council on all 
matters related to the operation of the cemetery; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of College Station passed Resolution No. 1-23-97-d on 
January 23, 1997, ratifying the creation and existence of the City of College Station Cemetery 
Committee; and 
 
WHEREAS, Resolution No. 1-23-97-d provided that the Cemetery Committee be composed of 
seven (7) members; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of College Station desires to appoint two (2) additional 
members to the Cemetery Committee; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 
 
PART 1: That the City of College Station Cemetery Committee shall be composed of nine 

(9) members appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by the City Council. 
 
PART 2: That all other requirements for the City of College Station Cemetery Committee as 

set out in Resolution No. 1-23-97-d shall remain in effect. 
 
PART 3: That this resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 
 
 
PASSED and APPROVED this __________ day of ________________________, 2006. 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED 
 
 
_____________________________   ______________________________ 
CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary   RON SILVIA, Mayor 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 

E-Signed by Carla A. Robinson
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt  

_________________________________ 
City Attorney 



Updated: August 17, 2006 

CCIITTYY  OOFF  CCOOLLLLEEGGEE  SSTTAATTIIOONN    
22000066  --22000077  CCEEMMEETTEERRYY  AADDVVIISSOORRYY  CCOOMMMMIITTTTEEEE  

AAddvviisseess  tthhee  CCiittyy  CCoouunncciill  ccoonncceerrnniinngg  tthhee  ppoolliicciieess  rreellaatteedd  ttoo  tthhee  ooppeerraattiioonn  ooff  tthhee  CCiittyy  CCeemmeetteerryy  aass  ssttaatteedd  
iinn  CCiittyy  CCoouunncciill  RReessoolluuttiioonn  11--2233--9977--66--dd  

 
Staff Liaison 
Ross Albrecht 
Forestry Superintendent 
764-3410 

Delmer Charanza 
Cemetery Sexton 
764-3738 

Amanda Putz 
Secretary 
764-6271 

Members:   
Chairman   
Sarah Adams 1009 Howe Drive 693-3676 (h) 
6/07 College Station, TX 77845 sarahbadams@cox.net 
   
Virginia (Ginny) Reese 501 Park Place 7641973 (h)     279-3507 (w) 
6/07 College Station, TX 77840 Vreese2@aol.com 
   
Joe Wallace 1700 Briar Rose 696-3158 (h) 
6/08 College Station, TX  77845 Jwtamu@aol.com 
   
David Chester 1201 Glade 693-1666 (h) 
6/08 College Station, TX 77840 Chester@txcyber.com 
   
James Batenhorst 3705 Adrienne Ct. 690-9474 (h) 
6/08 College Station, TX 77840  jbatenhorst@hotmail.com 
   
Kevin Myers 1504 Gunsmith 574-3682 (h) 
06/07 College Station, TX  77840 Raetsch1@yahoo.com 
   
R.C. Slocum Special Advisor to the President 845-8161 (w) 
06/08 TAMU, 401 George Bush Drive rslocum@tamu.edu 
 College Station, TX  77840-2811  
   
Weldon Kruger 9315 Whitney 696-0182 
06/08 College Station, TX  77845 Kruger@txcyber.com 
   
Randy Matson  845-8161 (w) A&M Foundation 
06/08  Randy-matson@tamu.edu 
   
Alternates:   
   
Donald Braune 300 Stoney Hills Court 690-6215 (h)  
06/08 College Station, TX  77845 dbbraune@yahoo.com 
 
Send agenda and/or minutes to: 
The media list (on fax machine-Agenda only) 
E-mail agenda to Agenda Post@cstx.gov 
Make sure this is completed at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting. 
Mike Mullen (e-mail volunteer hours) 

mailto:sarahbadams@cox.net
mailto:Vreese2@aol.com
mailto:Jwtamu@aol.com
mailto:Chester@txcyber.com
mailto:jbatenhorst@hotmail.com
mailto:Raetsch1@yahoo.com
mailto:rslocum@tamu.edu
mailto:Kruger@txcyber.com
mailto:Randy-matson@tamu.edu
mailto:dbbraune@yahoo.com
mailto:Post@cstx.gov


August 24, 2006 
Regular Agenda 

Haney - Highway 6 Rezoning 
 

 
To:  Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From:  Lance Simms, Acting Director of Planning & Development Services 
 
 
Agenda Caption:  Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding 
approval of an ordinance rezoning Lot 1, Block A of the Haney-Highway 6 Subdivision, 
consisting of 1.2 acres, from C-3 (Light Commercial) to PDD (Planned Development 
District).  The property is located at 3129 Texas Avenue South at the northeast corner of 
Texas Avenue, Deacon Drive and the Highway 6 frontage road.  
 
 
Recommendation(s): The Planning and Zoning Commission unanimously recommended 
approval of the rezoning request at their August 3, 2006 meeting.  Staff also recommends 
approval of the request. 
 
 
Item Summary: The applicant is requesting a rezoning to PDD (Planned Development 
District) in order to redevelop the property.  The applicant has requested the PDD zoning 
because of the history of zoning requests for the property and surrounding area and 
because the property is in close proximity to an established single-family neighborhood.  
There are two lists of uses (two separate PDD zoning districts) proposed for the property, 
one for the north end of the property and one for the south.  The primary difference in the 
two is that a restaurant with a drive-thru is permitted on the south end of the property, and 
not on the north. 
 
The applicant held a neighborhood meeting on July 11, 2006.  All residents of Bernadine 
Estates, the Mile Drive neighborhood, were invited to the meeting.  In all, 6 residents 
attended.  The neighbors were presented with the application and list of proposed uses 
during the meeting.  All in attendance expressed support of the proposal. 
 
The property is designated as Regional Retail on the Land Use Plan.  The Comprehensive 
Plan development policies suggest that because of the size of the property, it is better 
suited for a less intense commercial zoning district such as the proposed PDD. 
 
Texas Avenue South is shown as a major arterial and State Highway 6 is shown as a 
freeway on the City's Thoroughfare Plan. 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: N/A 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Small Area Map and Aerial 
2. Item Background 
3. Draft August 3, 2006 P&Z Meeting Minutes 
4. Ordinance 

 





 



Item Background 
 
The property was annexed into the City limits in 1969 and was zoned ‘District No. 1, 
First Dwelling House,’ for single family development, at that time.   
 
The property was platted as Haney-Highway 6 Subdivision in 1985, the plat was 
amended in 1988 to relocate access easements and add a ‘greenbelt’ to help buffer 
the Mile Drive neighborhood from commercial uses on the adjacent property, in 
compliance with an agreement reached by the commercial property owners and 
representatives of the adjacent Mile Drive neighborhood.   
 
There have been numerous rezoning requests for this and surrounding properties in 
the Haney-Highway 6 Subdivision: 
1976- C-1 request denied  
1978- C-1 request denied 
1979- C-1 and A-P request approved with the A-P as a buffer between the commercial 

property and the neighborhood  
1982- Planning and Zoning Commission initiated a rezoning to A-P for the whole tract 

after a petition by the Mile Drive residents requested that no commercial 
development be allowed on the Haney-Highway 6 tract  

1984- C-1 request denied 
1985- C-1 request denied 
1985- C-3 request approved on subject property. 
1988- C-3 was approved on adjacent properties with the support of the neighborhood 

and the addition of a greenbelt between the commercial property and the 
neighborhood.  

1988- The property was replatted to reflect the greenbelt that was a condition of the 
C-3 rezoning.   

2004- Lots 1 & 2, Block B, and Lot 2, Block A were rezoned PDD Planned Development 
District after negotiation between the residents of Mile Drive and the property 
owners of the lots. The list of approved uses was compiled using the original 
agreement between property owners and Mile Drive residents (1987) and the 
opinions of the current residents.  The following uses were approved with that 
PDD: 

§ Animal Care Facilities - Indoor 
§ Art Studio/Gallery 
§ Educational Facility, Indoor Instruction 
§ Mini-Storage Warehouse (with accessory living quarters) 
§ Offices 
§ Clinic & Medical Office 
§ Personal Service Shop 
§ Printing/Copy Shop 
§ Radio/TV Station/Studios (no towers) 
§ Retail Sales and Service 

2006- C-1 request denied 
 
Demolition for redevelopment of this site has begun. 
 
 



 

P&Z Regular Meeting Minutes August 3, 2006 Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 
 

 

MINUTES  
Regular Meeting  

Planning and Zoning Commission  
Thursday, August 3, 2006, at 7:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers,  
College Station City Hall  

1101 Texas Avenue  
College Station, Texas  

 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: Acting Chairman John Nichols, Marsha Sanford,  
Harold Strong, Bill Davis, Dennis Christiansen and Glenn Schroeder. 
 
COMMISSIONERS ABSENT: Derek Dictson. 
 
CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: None. 
 
CITY STAFF PRESENT:  Staff Planner Jennifer Reeves, Senior Planner Jennifer 
Prochazka, Planning Administrator Molly Hitchcock, Assistant City Engineer Alan 
Gibbs, Graduate Civil Engineer Carol Cotter, Acting Director Lance Simms, Staff 
Assistant Lisa Lindgren, Assistant City Attorney Angela Deluca, and Information 
Services Representative Bryan Cook. 
 
Regular Agenda 
 
5. Presentation, discussion and possible action on a request to re-consider a rezoning 

within 180 days of denial for Lot 1, Block A of the Haney-Highway 6 Subdivision, 
1.2 acres, from C-3 Light Commercial to PDD Planned Development District, 
located at 3129 Texas Avenue South at the intersection of Texas Avenue, Deacon 
Drive and the Highway 6 frontage road.  Case #06-500140 (JP) 

  
Jennifer Prochazka, Senior Planner, presented the request to re-consider the 
rezoning. 
 
Commissioner Christiansen motioned to wave the 180 day requirement in 
order to accept the request to re-consider the rezoning.  Commissioner 
Sanford seconded the motion, motion passed (6-0). 
  

6. Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion on a rezoning for Lot 
1, Block A of the Haney-Highway 6 Subdivision, 1.2 acres, from C-3 Light 
Commercial to PDD Planned Development District, located at 3129 Texas Avenue 
South at the intersection of Texas Avenue, Deacon Drive and the Highway 6 
frontage road.  Case #06-500140 (JP) 

  



 

P&Z Regular Meeting Minutes August 3, 2006 Page 2 of 2 

Jennifer Prochazka, Senior Planner, presented the rezoning and recommended 
approval. 
 
Jane Kee, 511 University Drive, College Station, Texas; and Darrell Davis, 115 
Mile Drive, College Station, Texas; spoke in favor of the rezoning. 
 
Commissioner Davis motioned to recommend approval to City Council of the 
rezoning as presented by staff.  Commissioner Schroeder seconded the 
motion, motion passed (6-0). 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 12, "UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE," 
SECTION 4.2, "OFFICIAL ZONING MAP," OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS, BY CHANGING THE ZONWG DISTRICT 
BOUNDARIES AFFECTING CERTAIN PROPERTIES AS DESCRIBED BELOW; 
DECLARTNG A PENALTY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

BE 1T ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 

PART 1: That Chapter 12, "Unified Development Ordinance," Section 4.2, "Official Zoning 
Map," of the Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, be amended 
as set out in Exhibit "A", attached hereto and made a part of this ordinance for all 
purposes. 

PART 2 :  That any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this chapter 
shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction thereof shall be 
punishable by a fine of not less than Twenty-five Dollars ($25.00) nor more than Two 
Thousand Dollars ($2.000.00). Each day such violation shall continue or be 
permitted to continue, shall be deemed a separate offense. Said Ordinance, being a 
penal ordinance, becomes effective ten (10) days after its date of passage by the City 
Council. as provided by Section 35 of the Charter of the City of College Station. 

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this 24th day of August, 2006. 

APPROVED: 

ATTEST: 

Connie Hooks, City Secretary 

APPROVED: 

RON SILVIA, Mayor 



ORDINANCE NO. 

EXHIBIT "A" 

Page 2 

That Chapter 12, "U~ified Development Ordinance," Section 4.2, "OfficisI Zoning Map," of the 
Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, is hereby amended as follows: 

Tract I 
The following property is rezoned from C-3 Light Commercial to PDD Planned 
Development District: 

The south 135 feet of Lot 1, Block A of the Haney Highway 6 Subdivision dong 
Texas Avenue (the property graphically shown in Exhibit "B" and the location 
more generally shown in Exhibit "C"). 

Purpose Statement: 
This PDD is to allow for the redevelopment of this tract of land while protecting 
the integrity of the Mile Drive neighborhood. Uses requested are those 
commercial uses typically found at points of highest vj si bility a id  highest traffic 
counts such as this location. At the same time impacts to the Mile Drive 
neighborhood will be mitigated by precluding certain more intense uses normally 
allowed in the C-3 and U-1 zoning districts. The lot will contain two different 
PDD districts such that the most intense use, the drive-thru restaurant facility, will 
be located only on the most southerly portion of the property. All other minimum 
standards will be met with a concept plan developed in accordance with Design 
Review Board considerations. 

The following uses are approved with this PDD zoning, district: 
Animal Care Facilities - Indoor 
Art Studio Gallery 
Educational Facility - lndoor Instruction 
M jni-Storage Warehouse with Accessory Living Quarters 
Maximum two-story building with ofice and I or other uses permitted herein 
Clinic / Medical Offlce 
Personal Service Shop 
Printirig / Copy Shop 
Radio 1 TV Station / Studio 
Retail Sales and Service 
Financial Institution with Drive-thru 
One Restaurant wjth a Drive-thru 

Tract I1 
The following property is rezoned from C-3 Light Commercial to PDD Planned 
Development District: 



ORDrNANCE NO._ Page 3 

Lot I ,  Block A of the Haney Highway 6 Subdivision save and except the south 135 
feet along Texas Avenue (the property graphically shown in Exhibit "B" and the 
location more generally shown in Exhibit "C"). 

Purpose Statement: 
This PDD is to allow for the redevelopr~ient of this tract of land while protecting 
the integrity of the Mile Drive neighborhood. Uses requested are those 
comrnerciai uses typically found at points of highest visibility and highest traffic 
counts such as this location. At the same time impacts to the Mile Drive 
neighborhood will be mitigated by precluding certain more intense uses normally 
allowed in the C-3 and C-I zoning districts. The lot will contain two different 
PDD districts such that the most intense use, the drive-thru restaurant facility, will 
be located only on the most southerly portion of the property. All orhrr minimum 
standards will be met with a concept plan developed in accordance with Design 
Review Board considzrations. 

The follow in^ uses are approved with this PDD zoning district: 
Animal Care Facilities - Indoor 
Art Studio Gallery 
Educational Facility - Indoor Instruction 
Mini-Storage Warehouse with Accessory Living Quarters 
Maximum two-story bui ]ding with office and I or other uses permitted herein 
Clinic i Medical Office 
Personal Service Shop 
Printing / Copy Shop 
Radio / TV Station I Studio 
Retail Sales and Service 
Financial institution with Drive-thru 
One Restaurant without a Drive-thru 



ORDINANCE NO. 

EXHIBIT &'B" 

Tract I1 

-? 
M rrP 3.m a. 

-I 121'-14'  
@@ 

I 1 

Trv I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
1 

'7 i 
t -  I 

I 
-" 

I I 
? I , I; 

" +  

I' I Lot 1, Blwk A % 
Haney-Highway 6 

Subdivision 
1.2 Acres . : I  

1 
I 
1 
I 
I 
I 1~~ 192. 4 +* I-, 1 Im '4 '  ._;I 

7 I -4 

Tract I 

Page 4 



ORDINANCE NO. - 

EXHIBIT "C" 

Page 5 



 

August 24, 2006 
Regular Agenda 

Public Hearing for FY 07 Proposed Budget 
 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Jeff Kersten, Chief Financial Officer 
 
Agenda Caption: Public hearing, possible action, and discussion on the City of College 
Station 2006-2007 proposed budget.  
 
Recommendation(s):  Hold public hearing and receive citizen input. 
 
Summary:  The City Charter requires that the City Council call and hold a public hearing on 
the proposed budget; and that after such public hearing, the Council may insert or decrease 
items so long as the total of any increases and insertions do not increase the total budget 
by more than 3%. 
 
The proposed budget was presented to the City Council on August 7, 2006.  Four budget 
workshops were scheduled to review the proposed budgets.  The first three workshops were 
held on August 14, August 22, and August 23.  The fourth budget workshop is scheduled for 
August 31. 
 
On August 7, 2006, the City Council called a public hearing on the FY 06-07 Proposed 
Budget.  A notice announcing the public hearing was published in accordance with City 
Charter requirements. 
 
The FY 2006-2007 Budget is scheduled to be adopted on September 14, 2006. 
 
Budgetary and Financial Summary: The following is an overall summary of the proposed 
budget. 
 
Subtotal Operation and Maintenance:    $162,56,003 
Subtotal Capital:    65,194,515 
Total Proposed Budget: $227,750,518 
 
Attachments: Please bring Proposed FY 06-07 Budget. 



August 24, 2006 
Regular Agenda  

Guidelines for the Naming of Public Facilities 
 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Mark Smith, Interim Assistant City Manager 
 
 
Agenda Caption:  Presentation, possible action and discussion regarding Guidelines for the 
Naming of Public Facilities. 
 
Summary:  At Council’s June 22, 2006 meeting staff was directed to bring this item back to 
Council at a workshop for discussion.  Staff will make a brief presentation summarizing the 
current policy for naming to provide a context for Council discussion. 
 
In 2004, Council requested that staff develop a set of guidelines for the naming of city 
facilities.  Staff developed guidelines in consultation with the Parks and Recreation Advisory 
Board as well as the Historic Preservation Committee.  Staff presented draft guidelines at 
the March 23, 2004 Council Workshop.  On April 8, 2004, Council adopted guidelines for the 
naming of public facilities.  Those guidelines are included in this agenda packet. 
  
Budget & Financial Summary:  N/A 
 
 
Attachments: 
1.  Guidelines for Naming of Public Facilities 
 
 



Revised Guidelines for the Naming of Public Facilities 
Approved by City Council on April 8, 2004 

Page 1 

City of College Station, Texas 
GUIDELINES FOR THE NAMING OF PUBLIC FACILITIES  

Approved April 8, 2004 - Agenda Item 10.10 
 
 
 

 
Purpose 
 
The purpose of these guidelines is to establish a systematic and consistent approach for the official 
naming of public facilities in the City of College Station, including parks, facilities, recreational areas, 
streets, and municipal buildings. 
 
 
Objectives 
 
• Ensure that parks, facilities, recreational areas, and municipal buildings are easily identified and 

located. 
• Ensure that given names to parks, facilities, recreational areas, and municipal buildings are 

consistent with the values and character of the area or neighborhood served. 
• Encourage public participation in the naming, renaming, and dedication of parks, facilities, 

recreational areas, and municipal buildings. 
• Encourage the dedication of lands, facilities, or donations by individuals and/or groups. 
• Advance the reputation of the City as well as increase the understanding and public support for its 

programs. 
 
 
Criteria 
 
The practice of the City of College Station is to name parks, recreation areas, facilities, and municipal 
buildings through an adopted process utilizing the above objectives, emphasizing community values 
and character, local and national history, geography, the environment, civics, and service to the City 
of College Station.  Therefore, the following criteria shall be used in determining the appropriateness 
of the naming designation: 
 
• Neighborhood, geographic, or common usage identification; 
• A historical figure, place, event, or other instance of historical or cultural significance; 
• National and state historical leaders or heroes, both past and present; 
• An individual, living or deceased  [a] who has made a significant land and/or monetary contribution 

to the park, recreation area, facility, or municipal building, or  [b] who has had the contribution 
made “In Memoriam” and when the name has been stipulated as a condition of the donation;  

• An individual, living or deceased, who has contributed outstanding civic service to the City; 
• Predominant plant materials; or 
• Streams, rivers, lakes, and creeks. 
 
Facilities or specialized areas may have a name different from that of the larger park, recreation area, 
facility, or municipal building. 
 
When feasible, the process to name parks, recreation areas, facilities, and municipal buildings should 
begin within twelve (12) months after the City has acquired title to the land and/or formally accepted 
the dedication. 
 



Revised Guidelines for the Naming of Public Facilities 
Approved by City Council on April 8, 2004 

Page 2 

Names that are similar to existing parks, recreation areas, facilities, and municipal buildings should 
not be considered in order to minimize confusion. 
 
 
Renaming 
 
The City reserves the right to change the name of a park, recreation area, facility or municipal building 
to maintain consistency with these guidelines.  However, renaming carries with it a much greater 
burden of process compared to initial naming.  Tradition and continuity of name and community 
identification are important community values.  Each request to rename must meet the criteria of this 
policy, but meeting all criteria does not ensure renaming. 
 
 
Procedures 
 
Upon approval of these guidelines by Council, procedures consistent with the guidelines will be 
developed.  It is anticipated that naming/renaming requests will be submitted to the City Manager.  
The Manager will then forward the request through an appropriate board, committee, or organization 
or directly to the City Council for approval.  (For example, if the naming or renaming request is for a 
parks facility, the City Manager will submit the request to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 
who will review and make a recommendation.  The City Manager will review that recommendation and 
then submit it to Council for approval.) 
 
The City Council may, upon its own initiative, name or rename a City facility without following these 
guidelines.  An individual council member may submit a naming suggestion to the City Manager, who 
will then apply the guidelines and procedures. 



 

 

August 24, 2006 
Regular Agenda 

Transportation Study  
 
 

To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Lance Simms, Acting Director of Planning & Development Services  
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding a 
transportation study for the area bound by SH 6, SH 30 and William D. Fitch Parkway.  
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends that the Council direct staff to retain the services 
of a consultant to conduct a transportation study of the area bound by SH 6, SH 30 and 
William D. Fitch Parkway (see attached map).   
   
Summary:  At the 7 August 2006 Workshop meeting, the Council requested a future 
agenda item to discuss transportation study options. Following the recent comprehensive 
plan amendment and rezoning requests on the east side of State Highway 6, there are 
concerns that the thoroughfare plan and existing transportation infrastructure in this area is 
not adequate to support the land uses as shown on the existing comprehensive plan. A 
transportation study for this area could assess how the transportation system would operate 
when the area is fully developed based on the existing land use plan. Recommendations 
made in this study could also provide valuable input into the comprehensive plan update. In 
addition, findings of the study could be used by staff, the Planning and Zoning Commission, 
and City Council in making land use decisions prior to completion of the Comprehensive Plan 
Update. 
 
Representatives from the Texas Transportation Institute (TTI) have offered their assistance 
with this project.  Should Council authorize staff to proceed with this project, we will work 
closely with TTI to develop the scope of work included in the Request for Qualifications 
(RFQ).   
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  Staff estimates the cost for the transportation study to be 
in the $30,000 range. Possible funding sources are currently being explored and the results 
will be available at the Council meeting.  
 
 
Attachments:  
 
1. Map of study area 
 
 



CITY LIMITS

±

SH - 30
WILLIAM D. FITCH PKW

Y

EARL RUDDER FRWY

SH - 30

SH - 6

PROPOSED TRANSPORTATION 
STUDY AREA

August 2006

City of College Station

Legend
Proposed Study Area

Thoroughfare Plan
Type, Status

Grade Separation, Existing
Grade Separation, Future
Fre eway/Expressway, Existing
Fre eway/Expressway, Future
Majo r Arter ial, Existing
Mino r Arter ial, Existing
Mino r Arter ial, Future
Majo r Co llector, Existing
Majo r Co llector, Future
Mino r Co llector, Existing
Mino r Co llector, Future


	Agenda
	Item No. 2 - Resolutions for Consideration for 2006 Texas Municipal League Conference
	Coversheet 
	Issues Memo 
	ETJ Resolution  
	Sales Tax Resolution 
	Resolution Transportation Fee 
	Resolution Detrimental Legislatiopn 
	Resolution Lobbying 
	Resolution Electronic Advertising 
	Resolution Competitive Proposals 

	Item No. 3 - Tour of possible Historic Districts
	Coversheet
	Southside Tour Map
	Eastgate Tour Map
	Existing Historic Markers List
	Campus Houses List
	Building Permits in Historic Areas List

	Item No. 4 - Transportation Study Options
	Coversheet
	Map of study area

	Item No. 12.1 - Contract and Grant for HOME Programs, Brazos Valley Community Action Agency
	Coversheet
	Resolution
	Contract and Grant for HOME Programs

	Item No. 12.2 - Purchase of a Bomb Robot using Homeland Security Grant
	Coversheet
	H-GAC Contract Pricing Worksheet
	Image of Remotec F6A Bomb Robot

	Item No. 12.3 - School Resource Officer- Interlocal Agreement
	Coversheet
	SRO Interlocal Agreement

	Item No. 12.4 - Resolution Declaring a Uniform Pole Attachment Rate
	Coversheet
	Resolution

	Item No. 12.5 - Approval of Award for Condemnation of Utility Easement on Pena Property for Water Transmission Pipeline
	Coversheet
	Award of Special Commissioners dated 8-8-06

	Item No. 12.6 - Texas Avenue Utility Reimbursement
	Coversheet
	Texas Avenue Water Line Relocation Package
	Texas Avenue Sewer Line Relocation Package
	Project Location Map

	Item No. 12.7 - Semi-Annual Electrical Wire and Cable
	Coversheet
	Bid Tabulation Sheet

	Item No. 12.8 - Construction Contract for Jones Butler Phase II
	Coversheet
	Resolution
	Bid Tabulation #06-127
	Project Location Map

	Item No. 12.9 - West Park Rehabilitation Project Change Order #1
	Coversheet
	Change Order #1
	Project Location Map

	Item No. 12.10 - Change Order #2 to Construction Contract with Elliott Construction, Ltd.
	Coversheet
	Change Order # 2 
	Location Map of Water Service Extension Project

	Item No. 12.11 - Fire Protective Clothing
	Coversheet Fire Protective Clothing
	Bid Tabulations

	Item No. 12.12 - Resolution Increasing Cemetery Committee Membership
	Cover Sheet
	1 Resolution Cemetery Committee Membership 2006
	2 Cemetery Committee 2006 - 2007

	Item No. 13.1 - Haney - Highway 6 Rezoning
	Coversheet
	Small Area Map and Aerial
	Item Background
	Draft August 3, 2006 P&Z Meeting Minutes
	Ordinance

	Item No. 13.2 - Public Hearing for FY 07 Proposed Budget
	Coversheet

	Item No. 13.3 - Naming of Public Facilities
	Coversheet
	Guidelines for the Naming of Public Facilities.

	Item No. 13.4 - Transportation Study 
	Coversheet
	Map  of study area


